HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: TUESDAY, JUNE 23, 2020
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

TELECONFERENCE MEETING

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOMBED TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY BY TELEPHONE
DIAL-IN NUMBER : +1 956-413-7950
CONFERENCE ID: 176 971 473#

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP

Review of financing, letting and construction schedule for the 365 Tollway Project.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document
— Eric Davila, HCRMA.

CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not
such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held May 26, 2020.
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from May 9, 2020 to June 5, 2020.
C. Approval of Financial Reports for May 2020.



Resolution 2020-15 — Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization #3 to Blanton and Associates,
Inc. for a No-cost Time Extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway.
Resolution 2020-16 — Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization #4 to Blanton and Associates,
Inc. for a No-cost Time Extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

4,

A

Resolution 2020-14 - Approval of Petition Requesting Annexation by Area Landowners to extend the
existing city limits be included as part of the City of Pharr for a 215,168.03 square foot tract of land out of
Lot 80, Block 26 and Lot 71, Block 23, Re-subdivision in San Juan Plantation Subdivision, Hidalgo County,
Texas.

Resolution 2020-17 — Approval of the Financial Underwriting Pool from which Financial Underwriting
Syndicates will be selected and approved by the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for various
financings for the period commencing September 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

A.

None.

5. TABLED ITEMS

6.

A

Resolution 2020-12 — Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop
Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority.

EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL

MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for
various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and
Maintenance Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a rescope and re-bid of the 365 Tollway Project

(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074
T.G.C.).



J.  Consultation with Attorney regarding the terms and conditions of the Series 2013 Vehicle Registration
bond issuance (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

7. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the_16'" day of June 2020 at 5:00 pm and will remain so posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code.

Maria E. Alaniz
Administrative Assistant

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E.
Alaniz at 956-402-4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY
Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed
a maximum of six (6) minutes.

All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. The
purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under the
jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting,
HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized
on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time
limitations applies.”



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/12/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REVIEW OF FINANCING, LETTING, AND CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE FOR
THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Review of the financing, letting, and construction schedule for the 365 Tollway project

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Review only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved __X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved ___ Disapproved X _None



s%HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

e EXISTING 365 Tollway Development Schedule based on
February 2020 meeting w/ HCRMA and TxDOT:

O

04/2020-05/2020, Submit RGYMPO TIP Revisions
based on draft 2021 UTP Funding Tables that are up
for potential adoption by the Texas Transportation
Commission (TTC) in 08/2020,

08/2020, Obtain additional funding commitments
via adoption of 2021 UTP by the TTC,

09/2020 - 10/2020, TTC to read then adopt a new
Minute Order (M.0O.) for a new FAA to incorporate
the gap funding into the project,

11/2020, HCRMA to provide NTP on Investment
Grade T&R Study with a 5-month completion period
ending 04/2021,

11/2020, Revise RGVMPO TIP listing for 365 Toll
showing the approved funding source(s) for
approval by FHWA 01/2021,

12/2020, HCRMA to submit Utility Mitigation Plan
for approval by TxDOT ahead of Federal Project
Authorization and Agreement (FPAA) Modification
request,

01/2021 - 02/2021, TxDOT to process the FPAA
Modification for the gap funding on 365 Tollway,

03/2021, TxDOT to provide “release to advertise”
notice to HCRMA,

03/2021 - 04/2021, HCRMA to advertise the 365
Toll (60 days) & hold prebid last week in that
period,

05/2021, Open Bids by 1st week & by 2nd week
conditionally award contract,

07/2021, Receive TxDOT / FHWA concurrence with
award of contract,

07/2021 - 08/2021, HCRMA meets with rating
agencies, prices bonds, and conducts toll revenue
bond sale,

08/2021, Purchase remaining 5% or ROW and
finalize remaining utility relocation agreements,

09/2021, Commence 42-month construction, and

03/2025, Open to traffic.



s%HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

e PROPOSED / WORKING 365 Tollway Development Schedule
based on June 8, 2020 conference call:

O

06/05/2020, HCRMA submitted RGVMPO TIP
Revisions based on TxDOT’s clarification as to the
categories of funding for the $27M gap funding.

06/08/2020, HCRMA provided NTP for 365 Toll
Investment Grade T&R Study,

07/24/2020, RGVMPOQ's scheduled July meeting for
adoption of 2021-2024 TIP Revisions,

08/2020, HCRMA to submit Utility Mitigation Plan
for approval by TxDOT ahead of Federal Project
Authorization and Agreement (FPAA) Modification
request.

09/2020, Obtain additional funding commitments
via adoption of 2021 UTP by the TTC (TxDOT
mentioned public outreach, and therefore
adoption, may slide over a month).

10/2020 - 11/2020, TTC has first then second
reading of a new Minute Order (M.O.) for gap
funding and for a second FAA to incorporate the
gap funding into the project.

12/2020, FHWA approves 2021-2024 TIP — TxDOT to
advise if this gets expedited by FHWA.

01/2021, TxDOT submits FPAA Modification for
processing to include gap funding on 365 Tollway,

02/2021, Late January 2021 TxDOT to could provide
“release to advertise” notice to HCRMA,

02/2021 - 03/2021, HCRMA to advertise the 365
Toll (60 days) & hold prebid last week in that
period,

04/2021, Open Bids by 1st week & by 2nd week
conditionally award contract,

05/2021, Receive TXDOT / FHWA concurrence with
award of contract,

05/2021 - 06/2021, HCRMA meets with rating
agencies, prices bonds, and conducts toll revenue
bond sale,

06/2021, Purchase remaining 5% or ROW and
finalize remaining utility relocation agreements,

07/2021, Commence 42-month construction, and

01/2025, Open to traffic.



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/02/2020
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/2020

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officers Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved __None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __Disapproved None



il Al

HCR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY FO R J U N E 2020

HCRMA Board of'Directors HCRMA Administrative Staff
S. David Deanda, >hairman Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Cha : Eric Davilay PE; PMP, CCM, Chief Dev. Eng.
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasure Ramon Navarro'lV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Directc ‘ﬂ (tz;i[-m:L CIA; Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.
Paul S. Moxley, Direc Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.
Alonzo Cantu, Directc
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Directc

e

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity
Chief Development Engineer - Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM

General Engineering Consultant
R ENGINEERING, INC.

] http://www.hcrma.net



T . W T

> OVERVIEW

f

-

0 365 TOLL Project Overview ’
0 IBTC Project Overview

0 Overweight Permit Summary

0 Construction Economics Update

o
v

MISSION STATEMENT:
“To provide our customers :
with a rapid and reliable
alternative for the safe and
efficient movement of
people, goods and services”

_%(\:.\

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2  hitp://www.hcrma.net



a s STRATEGIC PLAN

Mile 14 py

— —i Faysville
Date: 1/31/2018

DEVELOP THE
INFRASTRUCTURE TO

281 |-69

Connector 0
Section C

; Alton North Edi‘“b‘"ﬂ eeadivaf n Carlos S E RV E A P 0 P U LAT|O N
‘ Alton § SH 68
Doffing West Sh:::rst Nl j Nurillo 0 OF APPROX'MATELY

Section A

800,000 RESIDENTS

(West) Lopezville
“ ou Mission North Alamo
6 McAllen 83
oa | ol San Juan Midway | A N D
Donna
5 INTERNATIONAL
Scissors

| Anzalduas POE &

A
.

N 365 Toll

Hidalgo POE =190

]
{a0}

Pharr-Reynosa POE ;:;" =1

PORTS OF ENTRY

\/ = Ll @ South Alam
9 4

Nuevo Am{ 1y na-Rio Bravo POE ﬁi

Reforri

3 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




» ROAD 10 2021 UTP SYSTEM

0 2021 UTP Draft Funding Table (released by TxDOT WIDE
Nov 2019)
= 365 Toll appears fully funded for construction — PDA - Project Development
project needs revised PDA and FAA Agreement
FAA - Financial Assistance
= IBTC construction is listed - HCRMA provided Agreement
updated estimate and project needs revised s SUBEEDET
PDA mprovement Program (Short

range)

MTP — Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (Long
Range)

= Pending announcement of public outreach meeting
for in early July 2020.

a What's in the RGVMPO (Local Plan)
= 365 Toll Project (TIP / MTP) thru construction

= IBTC Project (TIP / MTP) thru design (pending
funding commitments to list thru construction)

0 Moving Forward:
= Align both plans together in the 2021 UTP

= Negotiate PDA’s and IBTC and updated FAA for
365 Tollway.

4 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



5
Lopezville &

V ADOBE WELL 3, »LE]
107 “ =
E Griffin Phwy f o S ) =
= 495 5 = > T A 3
& = N T s a
r $ 3 z > = o
Mission > L N
19 4] -
= Sharyland , |, L | 2 I
€583 McAllen 83 =gy L4
Us.o
ra iy
Us. .

Scale:

N-Cage.gjyy

o 0475 0. K
T I i P
Date: 1/31/2018 o
2 W.Frontage pqy 83
g d US.g83 W, . Ph 383
&2 McAllen-Miller arr BiE
s \RDONA A & Inférnational -
ITSEN LAXE b Alisort & San Juan
@ - - =
~ &3 2z
nla wv e v PHARR SOUTH
% o I I I
196 HARYIANT EN -
Uroe ORANGEWOOD EA f»
g PUANTATION HCRMA
101 494 B
1ns / \f” :
- -
e :‘
=2 - ! e
K , wn MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE
07/03/2015

Ejido Los
Cavazos

Wcanjed =

fas
236 Las Milpas
= Frnabé Sosa g
Leyes de 5,,:‘, ?;r 5’ 98% R OW AS O F
; 09/30/2018

i%.:'go ==l . (

Fracc Campestre Itavu Anzalduas \@\ PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 -
> LET: 08/2015

STARTED: 02/2016

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1&2-
RE-LET: TBD

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)
START: TBD

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE
TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

hitp://www.hcrma.net

5



» TENTATIVE SCHEDULE: 365

6

08/2020, Obtain addl. funding commitments via adoption of 2021 UTP by the TTC,

09/2020 - 10/2020, TTC to read then adopt a new Minute Order (M.O.) for a new FAA to
incorporate the gap funding into the project,

11/2020, HCRMA to provide NTP on Investment Grade T&R Study with a 5-month completion
period ending 04/2021,

11/2020, Revise RGVYMPO TIP listing for 365 Toll showing the approved funding source(s) for
approval by FHWA 01/2021,

12/2020, HCRMA to submit Utility Mitigation Plan for approval by TxDOT ahead of Federal
Project Authorization and Agreement (FPAA) Modification request,

01/2021-02/2021, TxDOT to process the FPAA Modification for the gap funding on 365 Tollway,
03/2021, TxDOT to provide “release to advertise” notice to HCRMA,

03/_20§1 - 04/2021, HCRMA to advertise the 365 Toll (60 days) & hold prebid last week in that
period,

05/2021, Open Bids by 1st week & by 2nd week conditionally award contract,
07/2021, Receive TxDOT / FHWA concurrence with award of contract,

07/2021-08/2021, HCRMA meets with rating agencies, prices bonds, and conducts toll
revenue bond sale,

08/2021, Purchase remaining 5% or ROW and finalize remaining utility relocation agreements,
09/2021, Commence 42-month construction, and
03/2025, Open to traffic.

hitp://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



NI Rd

A (4] 3 2{ I
=z o _:
e North Alamo iy

s

Scale: 495
o oan o3 17
N S Vi
Date: 1/31/2018
—cana Pharr
iller
al .
San Juan st Midway
Alamo 9
83 ety
us 83 %
Donna
49}
Midway

Scissors

Las Milpas

s (_"9‘-‘ Bivd

(% ] T— X 7
281 As N '
dl ' Hw T Alitary ¥

281

IBTC SEGS. 1 —3: FROM THE
INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2
:,’;E"Blrﬁg

j-z’br-?» ©2018 Microsoft Corporation © 2018 HERE

Carvetera Reynosa-Matamoros

IBTC

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV
CLASSIF.: 11/2017

EST. NEPA CLEARANCE:
LATE 2020

EST. LETTING: 06/2021
EST. OPEN: 03/2025

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



» IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

(From the Interchange with 365 Toll and FM 493 to Interstate 2)

Project Milestones
e e e e e e T o o e

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys (65%) HEEEN HEEEEEN

ROW Title Research / Appraisals .

rowcqsion@erovser | | | | | | | |
s spes w09 || | | | | | |

iy [T EEEE

conse-conmntoumgonse| ||| || | | [ L LT LT |

Const, Awara/ Commence IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIK

CONSTRUCTION FROM 10/2021 TO 03/2025

8 http://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



» ADVANCE PLANNING I BTC

O Env.: Classification Letter and Scoping Toolkit Submitted Aug 2017

O Held IBTC Environmental Kick off with TxDOT PHR / ENV April 6, 2018.

0 VRF UTP Matching Funds request processed at the HCMPO—pending adoption by
TXDOT at State Level.

a All env. fieldwork complete: Waters of the US and Archeological frenching—Internal
ROE efforts were instrumental to accelerating this work.

O Meeting held with EPA/TCEQ/TxDOT to discuss Donna Reservoir site for the Hazmat
portion of the NEPA Document Oct 2018.
Public Meeting took place at Donna High School March 29, 2019.
All major milestone reports submitted and undergoing reviews: Project Description,
Hazmat, Historic Resources, Public Meeting Summary Report, Waters of the US, and
Archaeological Resources.

O Mitigation plans, as warranted, will be drawn up at completion of the milestone
reports.

O Archeological mitigation plan task was initiated May 1, 2020.

» OTHER:

O Surveys (65% complete) — anticipate new survey pool procurement once TxDOT
approves new federalized procurement procedures by end of Fall 2019.
ROW Acquisition (5% complete)
Utility Relo. (SUE 100%, coordination initiated, Overall 20%)
Design (PS&E, 50% complete): On Hold

9 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



H i d a I g o Raymondville
C o u n ty Lasara
_ ~‘ Hargill 2
Date: 1/31/2018 |_69 Connec.l.or |, Lyford
Faysville : - W = I I
*Collaboration between I acy
HCRMA, CCRMA, and Couln ty

Edinburg Cesar Chavez

San Carlos { ~
3 b, !
1 Tierra
] Bonita
Nurillo \I \
Muniz n | Santa Rosa \
‘ Cameron™
Lopezville Olivarez )
| o
Mila Doce Ju:j
North Alamo & C 0 u n t y I
len 8} I{atamosa Palm Valley
Pharr ot o
San Juan Midway North -~ B P 2 o\
Donna \ /
& o
: g ,,»«—,}‘South Alamo Weslaco ’u’*ercedes v La Feria
=L /’rw ; %
Scissors y o a W .
Pharr- Llano Grandg. N —am /%A_g olilto { =
Reynosa (s N Donna- | ceagl® progreso
POE Rio Bravo |4+ POE
T POE = Progrg
Z/ Los Indios
Progreg//Lakes
. : POE
AR KIORico
< Ejido }= NN R LaPallid
Reforri "\a‘a‘“o"” Veracris S—m;,
e :
e e o’
3 (2 120 % Carreter@ Rey
Ciudad Rio Bravo La Sierrita
Buenavista

o8

Sabhastian

El Control

©2018 Microﬁ%f'trgpé;zaration © 2018 HERE

-69 Connector

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT,
CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

DESCRIPTION:

PROJECT LENGTH ~27 MILES

FROM 1-69C IN HIDALGO COUNTY TO
169-E IN CAMERON COUNTY

KEY PARALLEL CORRIDOR TO [-2 WITH
IMPORTANCE TO MOBILITY PROJECTS
BY TXDOT, CCRMA AND HCRMA

TXDOT COMMITTED SUPPLEMENTAL
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUNDS FOR
THE ENTIRE 27 MILE CORRIDOR AS AN
EXPRESSWAY FACILITY.

TXDOT HAS COMMITTED TO FUNDING
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE
SCHEMATIC DESIGN AND
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

FEASIBILITY STUDIES KICKED OFF WITH
A STAKEHOLDER MEETING OCT 2019.

PUBLIC MEETING ON FEASIBILITY
STUDIES HELD DECEMBER 2019.

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




A McCook FM 490y Laguna Seca
e 3 WEST LOOP

Date: 4/1012019

Mile 14 Rd

A?:?:?gz Faysville SECTION A(WEST) / SECTION C
*COMPLIMENTS PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-REYNOSA
= 281 INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING (BY OTHERS)
DESCRIPTION:

COMBINED PROJECT LENGTH:
38 MILES FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE
(MISSION/MADERO) TO [-69C (NORTH EDINBURG)

LIKELY TO BE CLASSIFIED AS AN ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) NEPA DOCUMENT (36 TO 48

e MONTHS)—TO BE ENGAGED AFTER IBTC
Potential Typical Section CLEARANCE.

i w/ Roadway & Rail for West Loop :
8 = E POTENTIAL FOR CLASS | RAIL WITHIN THE ROW
Imvi i PENDING DEVELOPMENTS FOR RAIL CROSSING IN
Palty MISSION AREA.

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT IN PLACE WITH CITY OF
MISSION FOR HCRMA'S ASSISTANCE WITH
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE EFFORTS.

Abram N\ ——

MARCH 2020 - HELD AN ILA KICK OFF MEETING WITH
THE CITY OF MISSION TO BEGIN ALIGNING ENV.
CLEARANCE EFFORTS WITH THE CITY'S INTENDED
OVERALL PROJECT PLAN.

(SEG 4)

/| PROPOSED RAIL f
" |BRIDGE CROSSING {
(BY OTHERS)

MAY 2020 —~ HCRMA PROVIDED CITY OF MISSION W

W= e DRAFT SCOPES FOR ENV / TRAFFIC ENG. FOR THEIR

b> bing aa) R —— PROPOSED ENV. CLEARANCE EFFORTS AT THE
PROPSOED RAIL BRIDGE CROSSING.

Anzalduas
Estacion

hitp://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




- —
=
Edinburg Cesar Chavez
Alton North S Elsa Edooauch
5 % San Carlos 107} W.Edinburg Ave S
Alton z — e 5 ‘ HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
- E 2 §
: ¥ s _. OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE
ing West Sharyland : J ’1 . th r CORRIDOR
336 2 F Nurllo CORRIDOR SEGMENTS
Palmhurst 7 5 2 2 it @ (1) US HWY 281 - PHARR BR TO SH 336
La Homa g : = 587 % 2)sH 20
— = b g 3 (3)FM 1016
- 3 & p: (4) TRINITY RD
: : - 3 @ 5) FM 396
[T 107 B 2 $ Lopewille £ : 1 L Olivarez ©)
€ Griffin e ke ;' £ -3 5 3 - Mila Doce @ 6) FM 2061
2 i 5 \’ z - g & z : - @S (7) US HWY 281 - PHARR BR TO SP 29
hview South Willsine, B = < L North Alamo 5 g @D (8) SPUR 29
Mission &
~ Sharyland _ . R = H | d a I g o C O u n t y J @D (9) DOFFIN CANAL RD
oy McAllen o =gy EFM 495 s
L) (10) SAN JUAN - FM 2557
Sponch s - T x a s
Y.frontage py e ¥ Yy Q. € S @D (11) SAN JUAN - FM 3072
=l McAllen- Miller Pharr bt ] @ (12) PHARR - US 281 CAGE BLVD
: & San uan US83.6 Midway North E @D (13) US 281 MIL HWY - SP 29 TO FM 1015
v > Alamo e & @S (14) FM 1015 - PROGRESSO BR TOMI9 N
a ero 583
s ~ @D (15) US 83 BUS - FM 1015 TO BRIDGE AVE
“ 365 TOLL - —_— -
¥ (future route) g s g
‘ x j E 9 | I —iles
3 ) o~ fra] ({0) 7 south Alamo Midway South W°5'°‘~1’5‘~ o Author: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM Date: 3772019
: 3) W ) N, OB
Ejidib Los . i 3 il
Cavazos e, 21 [ |
Anzald Granjenc 3 i ! 2
ni,aOEuas (5) - (2) IBTC VillaVerde  [1ano Gran
x’ (future route)
iy
1=
tamd # frnabé Sosa \
Leyes de “ /
Reforma . ur o
;3?0 \ 3 |
J Hidalgo-Reynosa - ~ Prosijescy
= POE Anzalduas i Relampago
3 = San|
I
o 93 ngn:?}?:) Lakes
R e i
bl Roble X = =l 5
San Antonio Antonid £ 4 s M
Tamaulipas gms Pharr-Reynosa Progreso 7~ o
3
y ; . POE POE WNuevo Progreso
H El Rosario
JMwéx ICO Donna-Rio Santo Domingo
Lampasitos
Renacimiento P Bravo POE e
El Maestro - A2 Veracruz
Ejido EI %e“t\c
fi Triunfo - e ®
posr ] . o
La Esperanza
Ramén Pérez = Carreters Reynois-Matamoros 1 20 |
Ejido La Posta
© 2019 Microsoft Corporation © 2019 HERE

b blﬂg Garcia

HCRMA

12 hitp://www.hcrma.net
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




» OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR 2014-2020 OW
PERIOD: JAN 1, 2014 — MAY 31, 2020

Total Permits Issued: 162,980
Total Amount Collected: | S 24,002,554
m Convenience Fees: S 570,354

m Total Permit Fees: S 23,432,200
— Pro Miles: $ 488,940
— TxDOT: $19,917,370
— HCRMA:; $ 3,025,890

13 hitp://www.hcrma.net




» OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR YEAR 2020 OW
PERIOD: JAN 1, 2020 - MAY 31, 2020

Total Permits Issved: 14,341
Total Amount Collected: | S 2,928,542
m Convenience Fees: S 60,342

m Total Permit Fees: S 2,868,200
— Pro Miles: $ 43,023
— TxDOT: $ 2,437,970
— HCRMA: $ 387,207

14 hitp://www.hcrma.net




Overweight/Oversized Permit Count
2019 - 2020 Monthly Comparison

em=s70]19 e=—?020

Notes:
1. Unprecedented stay at home orders in North America continued toward a 33% drop in permit order totals -

April 2019 (3,150 permits) vs. April 2020 (2,110 permits).
2. By the end of May 2020, the total permit count of 3,750 was a 14% increase compared to May 2019 permit
count of 3292 - showing a resurgence in the utilization of overweight permits to allow for greater efficiencies in

the transport of perishable agricultural goods.

15 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




» CONSTR. ECONOMICS JUNE 2020 CE

Construction Cost Index (CCI) Change (%)
Year-to-Year for the month of June

Costs
Increased
+1.5since
June 2019

% CHANGE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

INDEX VALUE

JUNE "19 AUG. . . . APR. JUNE 20 JUNE '19 AUG. . . . APR. JUNE "20

16 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR



» CONSTR. ECONOMICS JUNE 2020

CONCRETE BLOCK READY-MIX CONCRETE 20-CITY AVERAGE
ITEM UNIT SPRICE  %MONTH %YEAR
‘yo ‘yo ASPHALT PAVING
+ PG 58 TON - gp2.40 -1.1 -6.8
P P Cutback, MC800 TON 37594 0.1 -4.4
Emulsion, RAPID SET TON 35715 0.0 -1.0
MONTHLY PRICES HELD STEADY, READY-MIX CONCRETE PRICES ; TON _ _ 0.
WHILE YEARLY PRICES SHOWED ROSE 0.6% SINCE Emuision, SLOW SET 36830 0.0 0.8
ROSE 1.7%. LAST MONTH.
PORTLAND CEMENT
2019-2020 2019-2020
1m|: Type one TON 14799 +0.6 477
MASONRY CEMENT
70-Ib bag TON- 1078 -1.0 +3.3
150 365
SM9 0 N D J FM A M J20 S99 0 N D J FM AMJ CRUSHED STONE
19522199 1e52=109 Base course TON 1261 0.0 +22.4
ASPHALT PAVING PORTLAND CEMENT Concrete course TON 1178 +0.1 +8.6

Asphalt course TON 1373 454 4220
SAND

1.1 0.6

Concrete TON 10.43 -01  +12.1
Masonry TON 12.38 0.0 +3.5
READY-MIX CONCRETE
———— Ee— | [T DTS
MONTH, WHILE YEARLY PRICES CEMENT INCREASED 0.6% THIS 3,000 psi €Y 11948 +0.6 430

Bl MONTH. 4,000 psi CY 13819 -14  +38

320 2019-2020 215 2019-2020
310 210 5,000 psi CY  189.79 -0.9 +8.1
300 205 - CONCRETE BLOCK

280 y 200 e Normal weight: 8” x 8" x 16" © 147.04 0.0 1.7

280 — 1% Lightweight: 8" x 8" x 16” © 171.91 0.0 +1.1

270 1 o 1"
S190 N D J FM AMUJI2 SEON D JF W AN 127x8"x 16 ° 18299 00 +16

SOURCE: ENR

1992=100 1992=100



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/11/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD MAY 26, 2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Reqular Meeting held May 26, 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held May 26, 2020, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, May 26,
2020, at 5:30 pm by video/ teleconference, with the following participating:

Board Members: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Alonzo Cantu, Director
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

Absent: Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul S. Moxley Director

Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Counsel
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Comments.
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:26 pm.

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document —
Eric Davila, HCRMA.
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental
Clearance Document. No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — May 26, 2020 1



2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held April 28, 2020.
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held April 28, 2020.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 7, 2020 to May 8, 2020.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 7, 2020 to May 8, 2020.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for April 2020.
Approved the Financial Reports for April 2020.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2020-12 — Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop
Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority.

Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to table Resolution 2020-12 — Approval of One
Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to provide
Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2020-13 — Re-Asserting local toll project entity primacy rights over the 365 Tollway, Segments 1
and 2.
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2020-13 — Re-Asserting
local toll project entity primacy rights over the 365 Tollway, Segments 1 and 2. Motion carried unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

A. None.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — May 26, 2020 2



D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain,
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and
551.072 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and
Maintenance Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a rescope and re-bid of the 365 Tollway Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074
T.G.C.).
No action taken.

J.  Consultation with Attorney regarding the terms and conditions of the Series 2013 Vehicle Registration bond
issuance (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by
Alonzo Cantu, to adjourn the meeting at 6:01 pm.

S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — May 26, 2020 3



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B


MariaAlaniz
Cross-Out


HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/15/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM MAY 9,
2020 THROUGH JUNE 5, 2020

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
May 9, 2020 through June 5, 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ _NA Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $110,211.31
Disbursement Account $ 30,271.83
R.O.W Services $ 22,037.68
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $ 162,520.82
Fund Balance after Expenses $2,151,069.13
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

May 9, 2020 to June 5, 2020 as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9 Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved _  None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _  None



HCRMA

HIDALEO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: June 15, 2020

Re: Expense Report for the Period from May 9, 2020 to June 5, 2020

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on May 9, 2020 and ending on June 5, 2020.

Expenses for the General Account total $110,211.31, the Disbursement Account total $30,271.83, and
ROW Services total $22,037.68. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $162,520.82.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $162,520.82.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $2,151,069.13.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



"S)é{ HCRMA ...

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY June 2020

Revised

Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount
Wages & Benefits City of Pharr May 2020 $ 72,751.75
Office Depot 5/22/2020 $ 1,034.24
A-Fast Delivery, LLC May 2020 $ 117.00
Copy Zone May 2020 $ 398.72
Pathfinder Public Affairs May 2020 $ 10,000.00
Bracewell, LLP May 2020 $ 680.00
Accounting Fees  City of Pharr May 2020 $ 205.00
City of Pharr May 2020 $ 350.50
Rent City of Pharr June 2020 $ 4,480.00
City of Pharr May 2020 $ 7,008.35
City of Pharr 06/01/20-06/30/20 $ 255.00
City of Pharr 6/01/20-06/30/20 $ 199.99
Xerox-Dahill 6/8/2020-7/7/2020 $ 683.21
Xerox 6/1/2020-6/30/2020 $ 194.05
Professional Servic Pena Designs May 2020 $ 200.00
Credit Card Services 05/04/20-06/03/20 $ -
Credit Card Services 05/04/20-06/03/20 $ 1,375.54
The Sliding Door Co. June 2020 $ 7,890.21
De Saro Rodriguez, LLC 6/4/2020 S 360.00
Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. 08/01/20-07/31/21 $ 1,511.25
San Miguel Lawn Care Services 5/18/2020 $ 465.00
A Better Water Solution - Get Filtered June 2020 $ 52.00
| $ 110,211.81
Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects
Bracewell, LLP May 2020 $ 1,520.00
Bracewell, LLP May 2020 $ 320.00
Engineering Servic¢Blanton & Associates, Inc. 5/1/2020-5/31/2020 $ 1,755.19
Blanton & Associates, Inc. 5/1/2020-5/31/2020 S 246.00
Blanton & Associates, Inc. 5/1/2020-5/31/2020 $ 13,184.82
Blanton & Associates, Inc. 5/1/2020-5/31/2020 $ 11,825.82
San Miguel Lawn Care Services 5/08/2020 $ 795.00
San Miguel Lawn Care Services 5/14/2020 $ 625.00
B 30,271.83
R.0.W. Services Requisitions
Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP 6/30/2020 $ 22,037.68
E 22,037.68 |

Sub Total - General $ 110,211.81

Sub Total - Projects $ 30,271.83

Sub Total - SIB Acqr $ -

Sub Total - SIBR.O. $ 22,037.68

Total S 162,521.32
Approved:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Approved:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Recommend Approval:

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Date:

6/23/2020

Page 1of 1



ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/16/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF MAY 2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of May 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of May
2020, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION MAY 31, 2620

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 156,305
Investiment-Cap. Prejects nonrestricted 78,812
Poct investments 1,603,798
Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overweight Permit Faes 55,190
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 524,550
Prepaid expense 35,5186
Total Current Assets 2,644,169
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Investment-debt service 2,003,423
Investment-debt service jr. lien 5,524,631
Total Restricted Assets 7,528,054
CAPITAL ASSETS
Land-enviommental 441,105
Leasehold improvements 237,660
Office equipmentother 26,732
Construction in progress 126,709,799
Accumulaled depregiation (24,589)
Total Capital Assets 127,390,707
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 3 1,626
Accounts payable-City of Pharr 79,773
Unearned Revenue - Overweight Permit £scrow 55,190
Current Portion of Bond Premiim 76,452
Total Current Lizbilities 213,041

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES

Current accrued interest - Bonds 226,526
Current Porticn of Long-Term Debt 1,255,000
Total Restricted Liabilities 1,481,528

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2013 VRF Bonds Payable 53,485,000
Jr. Lien Bonds 22,191,926
Bond premium 1,758,386
Other Payables 5,377,193
Total L.ong-Term Liabiities 82,812,505
Total Liabilities 84,507,072
NET POSITION
Investment in Capitat Assets, Net of Related Dept 43,246,750
Restricted for:

Debt Service 7,301,528
Unsestricted 2,507,580
Total Net Position 53,055,858

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 5 137,562,930
————



Account

Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL

Assets
41-1-1100-000
41-1-1102-000
41-1-1113-000
41-1-1113-100
41-1-1117-000
41-1-1118-000
41-1-1119-001
41-1-1121-000
41-1-1122-000
41-1-1123-000
41-1-1601-000

Liability
41-2-1212-000
41-2-1212-001
41-2-1212-009
41-2-1213-009
41-2-1213-100
41-2-1214-001
41-2-1214-002
41-2-1214-003
41-2-1214-010

Equity
41-3-3400-000

Total Revenue
Total Expense

Name

GENERAL OPERATING

POOL INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES
PROMILES-PREPAID/ESCROW OVERWE
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
LAND-ENVIRONMENTAL
FURNITURE & FIXTURES
COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTWARE
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
PREPAID EXPENSE

Total Assets:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A/P CITY OF PHARR

OTHER PAYABLES
CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM
UNEARNED REV.-OVERWEIGHT
BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT

BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM PORTIO
UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND
LONG TERM BONDS- IR LIEN

Total Liability:

FUND BALANCE

Total Beginning Equity:

Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

156,304.81
1,693,795.71
624,550.00
55,190.00
237,659.63
126,709,798.57
441,105.00
18,125.00
8,606.51
-24,588.79
35,516.44

129,956,062.88

1,626.44
79,773.06
5,377,193.33
76,451.51
55,190.00
1,255,000.00
53,485,000.00
1,758,385.67
22,191,926.44

84,280,546.45

46,308,843.03

46,308,843.03

3,062,921.47
3,696,248.07
-633,326.60

45,675,516.43

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 05/31/2020

129,956,062.88

129,956,062.88

6/13/2020 1:06:59 PM

Page 1 of 1



Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL

Revenue
41-4-1504-000
41-4-1504-001
41-4-1505-005
41-4-1506-000

Expense
41-52900-1100-000
41-52900-1104-000
41-52900-1105-000
41-52900-1106-000
41-52900-1115-000
41-52900-1116-000
41-52900-1117-000
41-52900-1122-000
41-52900-1178-000
41-52900-1179-000
41-52900-1200-000
41-52900-1603-000
41-52900-1604-000
41-52900-1605-000
41-52900-1606-000
41-52900-1607-000
41-52900-1610-000
41-52900-1610-001
41-52900-1611-000
41-52900-1620-000
41-52900-1621-000
41-52900-1622-000
41-52900-1623-000
41-52900-1623-001
41-52900-1630-000
41-52900-1640-000
41-52900-1650-000
41-52900-1660-000
41-52900-1662-000
41-52900-1703-000
41-52900-1705-000
41-52900-1710-000
41-52900-1710-001
41-52900-1712-000
41-52900-1712-001
41-52900-1715-000
41-52900-1715-001
41-52900-1715-002
41-52900-1716-000
41-52900-1731-000
41-52900-1732-000
41-52900-1850-000
41-52900-1899-000
41-52900-1999-003

Pharr, TX

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
VFR DIVIDENDS/INTEREST
PROMILES-OW/OS PERMIT FEES
INTEREST REVENUE

Revenue Total:

SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMIN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BUILDING REMODEL
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
JANITORIAL

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE
POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
GENERAL LIABILITY
INSURANCE-E&O
INSURANCE-SURETY
INSURANCE-LETTER OF CREDIT
INSURANCE-OTHER
BUSINESS MEALS
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS
BANK SERVICE CHARGES
ACCOUNTING FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES-GOV.AFFAIRS
FINANCIAL CONSULTING FEES
INSURANCE CONSULTANT
RENT-OFFICE

RENT-OFFICE EQUIPTMENT
RENT-OTHER
CONTRACTUAL WEBSITE SERVICES
MISCELLANEQUS

PENALTIES & INTEREST
CAPITAL OUTLAY
NON-CAPITAL

TRANSFER QUT TO DEBT

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 05/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
6,900,000.00 6,900,000.00 624,550.00 2,690,180.00 -4,209,820.00 38.99%
1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
40,000.00 1,000,000.00 88,398.00 363,393.00 -636,607.00 36.34%
0.00 40,000.00 1,112.56 9,348.47 -30,651.53 2337 %
7,940,000.00 7,940,000.00 714,060.56 3,062,921.47 -4,877,078.53 38.58 %
593,000.00 593,000.00 35,109.31 186,892.57 406,107.43 3152%
500.00 500.00 0.00 33.35 466.65 6.67 %
51,500.00 51,500.00 2,709.71 14,469.24 37,030.76 28.10%
29,300.00 29,300.00 2,971.88 11,634.46 17,665.54 39.71%
53,900.00 53,900.00 2,635.46 14,049.51 39,850.49 26.07 %
7,500.00 7,500.00 300.00 1,557.70 594230 2077 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 1,200.00 6,046.16 23,953.84 20.15%
0.00 0.00 5.36 25.46 -25.46 0.00 %
11,700.00 11,700.00 750.00 3,900.00 7,800.00 3333%
42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,001.45 2,487.11 12,512.89 16.58 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 8,904.45 21,449.35 8,550.65 71.50 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 752.97 -252.97 150.59 %
2,700.00 2,700.00 243.84 970.00 1,730.00 3593 %
8,500.00 8,500.00 655.00 3,275.00 5,225.00 38.53%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 11,070.00 8,930.00 55.35%
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 15575 730.10 1,769.90 29.20%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,902.00 2,098.00 58.04%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,404.00 96.00 93.60 %
800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 %
550.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 5,079.05 -579.05 112.87%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 %
8,000.00 8,000.00 1,194.00 4,438.00 3,562.00 55.48%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 4,445.90 5,554.10 44.46%
10,000.00 10,000.00 967.28 2,667.02 7,332.98 2667 %
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 205.00 27,570.00 2,430.00 91.90%
50,000.00 50,000.00 600.00 5,774.50 44,22550 11.55%
120,000.00 120,000.00 10,000.00 40,000.00 80,000.00 33.33%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,270.00 730.00 63.50%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 %
54,000.00 54,000.00 4,480.00 22,400.00 31,600.00 41.48 %
8,500.00 8,500.00 683.21 3,416.05 508395 40.19%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
3,600.00 3,600.00 200.00 800.00 2,800.00 22.22%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 612.20 612.20 14,387.80 4,08 %
3,975,312.00 3,975,312.00 331,109.38 1,657,546.90 2,317,765.10 41.70%

6/13/2020 1:07:30 PM

Page 1 of 4




Budget Report

41-52900-1999-005
41-52900-1999-009
41-53000-1100-000
41-53000-1104-000
41-53000-1105-000
41-53000-1106-000
41-53000-1115-000
41-53000-1116-000
41-53000-1117-000
41-53000-1122-000
41-53000-1178-000
41-53000-1179-000
41-53000-1200-000
41-53000-1201-000
41-53000-1608-000
41-53000-1610-000
41-53000-1610-001
41-53000-1640-000
41-53000-1650-000
41-53000-1660-000
41-53000-1715-001
41-53000-1715-002
41-53000-1850-000
41-53000-1899-000
41-54000-1100-000
41-54000-1104-000
41-54000-1105-000
41-54000-1106-000
41-54000-1115-000
41-54000-1116-000
41-54000-1117-000
41-54000-1122-000
41-54000-1178-000
41-54000-1179-000
41-54000-1200-000
41-54000-1610-000
41-54000-1610-001
41-54000-1650-000
41-54000-1660-000
41-54000-1850-000
41-54000-1899-000
41-58000-1604-001
41-58000-1606-002

TRANS OUT DEB-JR LIEN
TRANSFER OUT-CAPITAL PRO)
SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES
SMALLTOOLS

UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS - SOFTWARE
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
RENT-OTHER

CAPITAL OUTLAY
NON-CAPITALIZED

SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE
TRAINING

TRAVEL

CAPITAL OUTLAY
NON-CAPITALIZED
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR -BSIF
UTILITIES - BSIF

Expense Total:
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 05/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
1,104,081.00 1,104,081.00 0.00 1,104,081.00 0.00 100.00 %
850,000.00 850,000.00 100,000.00 339,000.00 511,000.00  39.88 %
490,000.00 490,000.00 13,887.47 76,114.04 413,885.96 1553 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
43,600.00 43,600.00 1,052.54 5,801.71 37,798.29 1331%
24,900.00 24,900.00 2,311.52 9,075.91 15,824.09  36.45%
45,700.00 45,700.00 1,170.08 6,414,07 39,285.93 14.04 %
9,600.00 9,600.00 184.60 1,015.30 8,584.70 10.58 %
43,200.00 43,200.00 553.84 3,046.12 40,153.88 7.05 %
0.00 0.00 2.68 13.40 -13.40 0.00 %
15,600.00 15,600.00 300.00 1,650.00 13,950.00 10.58 %
27,200.00 27,200.00 0.00 0.00 27,200.00 0.00 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 189.83 1,31017 12,66 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 341.00 730.00 1,270.00 36.50%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 57.14%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 25.00 375.00 4,625.00 7.50 %
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 610.06 7,389.94 7.63 %
2,400.00 2,400.00 194.05 970.25 1,429.75 4043 %
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 %
54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 %
22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 %
350,000.00 350,000.00 10,382.38 56,841.05 293,158.95 16.24 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
29,600.00 29,600.00 805.76 4,430.60 25,169.40 14,97 %
16,800.00 16,800.00 1,747.75 6,708.10 10,091.90 3993 %
31,000.00 31,000.00 882.28 4,831.58 26,168.42 1559%
3,600.00 3,600.00 92.30 507.65 3,09235 14.10%
14,400.00 14,400.00 553.84 3,046.12 11,353.88 21.15%
0.00 0.00 1.34 6.70 -6.70 0.00 %
5,850.00 5,850.00 150.00 825.00 5,025.00 14.10%
18,400.00 18,400.00 0.00 0.00 18,400.00 0.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 108.00 2,392.00 432%
71,350.00 71,350.00 4,500.81 4,500.81 66,849.19 6.31%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 951.75 4,048.25 19.04%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 %
16,100.00 16,100.00 0.00 0.00 16,100.00 0.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 465.00 5,535.00 7.75%
1,200.00 1,200.00 66.63 270.42 929.58 22.54 %
8,603,393.00 8,603,393.00 545,899.15 3,696,248.07 4,907,144.93 42.96 %
-663,393.00 -663,393.00 168,161.41 -633,326.60 30,066.40 95.47 %
-663,393.00 -663,393.00 168,161.41 -633,326.60 30,066.40 95.47 %

6/13/2020 1:07:30 PM

Page 2 of 4




Budget Report

Account Type

Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL
Revenue
Expense

Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL Surplus {Deficit):
Report Surplus {Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 05/31/2020

Group Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Faverable Parcent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavarable) Used
7,940,000.00 7,940,000.00 714,060.56 3,062,921.47 -4,877,078.53 38.58 %
8,603,393.00 8,603,393.00 545,899.15 3,696,248.07 4,907,14493  4286%
-6563,393.00 -663,393.00 168,161.41 -633,326.60 30,066.40 9547 %
-663,293.00 -663,393.00 168,161.41 -633,326.60 30,066.40 9547 %

6G/13/2020 1:07:30 PM

Page 3 of 4



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX GENERAL OPERATING
Period 5/1/2020 - 5/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

' Beginning Balance 454,155.77 ' "~ Account Balance 156,304.81
Plus Debits 397,279.24 Less Qutstanding Debits 7,890.21
Less Credits 680,639.11 Plus Outstanding Credits 22,381.30
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 170,795.90 Adjusted Account Balance 170,795.90

Statement Ending Balance 170,795.90

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1100-000 GENERAL OPERATING
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
05/31/2020 DEPOSIT 053120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 23,328.00
05/31/2020 DEPOSIT 053120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 23,922.00
05/31/2020 DEPOSIT 053120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 21,924.00
05/31/2020  DEPOSIT 053120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 19,224.00

Total Cleared Deposits (4) 88,398.00

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
04/29/2020 2401 Check A BETTER WATER SOLUTION -52.00
04/29/2020 2402 Check A FAST DELIVERY -157.00
04/29/2020 2403 Check BURTON MCCUMBER & LONGORIA, LLP -6,000.00
04/29/2020 2404 Check DAHILL -683.21
04/29/2020 2405 Check OFFICE DEPOT -118.80
04/29/2020 2406 Check RIO GRANDE VALLEY MOBILITY TASK FOR! -8,620.00
04/29/2020 2407 Check TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUN -100.00
04/29/2020 2408 Check THE HON COMPANY, LLC -612.20
04/29/2020 2409 Check XEROX CORPORATION -194.05

Total Cleared Checks (9) -16,537.26

Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
05/01/2020 DFT0001278 Bank Draft PATHFINDER PUBLIC AFFAIRS -10,000.00

6/13/2020 12:59:39 PM Page 1 of 3



Cleared Other

Item Date

05/08/2020
05/12/2020
05/20/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020
05/31/2020

Item Date

05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/28/2020
05/29/2020
05/29/2020
05/29/2020

Outstanding Other

Item Date
05/29/2020

Reference
DFT0001287

BNK DFT 051220
BNK DFT 052020

DFT0001277
DFT0001279
DFT0001280
DFT0001281
DFT0001282
DFT0001283
DFT0001284
DFT0001285
DFT0001286

MISC 053120
MISC 053120
MISC 053120

Outstanding Checks

Reference
2410
2411
2412
1

41

[\
1.9
)

3]
NN

S]
NN
—
u

e}
HiN
—
an

)
S
—
~l

&)
S
—
es]

s
B
—
\O

5]
1N
N
(]

[pe]
Y
N
—

Reference
2419

Item Type
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Item Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Item Type

Check Reversal

Description

MARIA ALANIZ

FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFRS

FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFRS

CITY OF PHARR

BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW
CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

PENA DESIGNS

PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES
PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES
FUND 41- WILMINGTON TRUST

FUND 41- WILMINGTON TRUST

FUND 41- WILLMINGTON CORRECTION

Total Cleared Other (16)

Description

A BETTER WATER SOLUTION
A FAST DELIVERY

BENTLEY SYSTEMS, INC.

BLUE MARBLE GROUP
COPYZONE

DAHILL

LIFTOFF, LLC

OFFICE DEPOT

XEROX CORPORATION

THE SLIDING DOOR COMPANY
THE SLIDING DOOR COMPANY
THE SLIDING DOOR COMPANY

Total Outstanding Checks (12)

Description
THE SLIDING DOOR COMPANY Reversal

Total Outstanding Other (1)

Amount
-21.43
-200,000.00
-100,000.00
-72,387.33
-600.00
-205.00
-4,480.00
-4,901.76
-655.00
-200.00
-955.49
-1,795.22
267,900.62
-267,900.62
40,980.62

-355,220.61

Amount
-52.00
=117.725
-4,112.81
-220.00
-967.28
-683.21
-168.00
-85.78
-194.05
-7,890.21
-3,140.21
-4,750.00

-22,381.30

Amount
7,890.21

7,890.21

6/13/2020 12:59:39 PM

Page 2 of 3



Transaction Type
Bank Draft

Check
Deposit

Check Reversal

Miscellaneous

Count
13
21

Outstanding
©0.00
-22,381.30
0.00
7,890.21
0.00
-14,491.09

Bank Statement Register

Transaction Summary

Cleared
-396,201.23
-16,537.26
88,398.00
0.00
40,980.62
-283,359.87

Total
-396,201.23
-38,918.56
88,398.00
7,890.21
40,980.62
-297,850.96

6/13/2020 12:59:39 PM

Page 3 of 3



Bank Statement General Ledger

- Beginning Balance 1,492,683.15 ‘ - Account Balance
Plus Debits 201,112.56 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 1,693,795.71 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 1,693,795.71

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1102-000 POOL INVESTMENTS
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
05/12/2020 MISC 051220 Miscellaneous FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFRS
05/31/2020 INT 053120 Interest FUND 41- LOGIC

Total Cleared Other (2)

1,693,795.71
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,693,795.71

Amount
200,000.00
1,112.56

201,112.56

Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX POOL INVESTMENTS
Period 5/1/2020 - 5/31/2020

zzw

6/13/2020 1:06:25 PM

Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Account Name
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Assets
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JRLIEN
Total Assets:
Liability
42-2-4214-006 ACCRUED INTEREST PAY-2013
Total Liability:
Equity
42-3-4400-000 FUND BALANCE

Total Beginning Equity:
Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

2,003,423.39
5,524,631.37

7,528,054.76

226,526.04

226,526.04

4,508,767.72

4,508,767.72

2,794,761.00
2,000.00

T 2,792,761.00

7,301,528.72

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 05/31/2020

7,528,054.76

7,528,054.76

6/13/2020 1:18:29 PM

Page 1 of 1



Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Revenue
42-4-1506-000
42-4-1506-001
42-4-1999-000

Expense
42-52900-4727-000

Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit):

INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST INCOME-JR LIEN
TRANSFERS IN-FROM GENERAL FU

Revenue Total:

FEES

Expense Total:

Report Surplus (Deficit):

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 05/31/2020

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
0.00 0.00 27.33 2,543.83 2,543.83 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 3,805.46 30,589.27 30,589.27 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 331,109.38 2,761,627.90 2,761,627.90 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 334,942.17 2,794,761.00 2,794,761.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 334,942.17 2,792,761.00 2,792,761.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 334,942.17 2,792,761.00 2,792,761.00 0.00 %

6/13/2020 1:18:46 PM

Page 1 of 3




Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Period 5/1/2020 - 5/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger
Beginning Balance 1,672,286.68 ' Account Balance 2,003,423.39|

Plus Debits 331,136.71 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 2,003,423.39 Adjusted Account Balance 2,003,423.39

Statement Ending Balance 2,003,423.39

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
05/31/2020 MISC 053120 Miscellaneous FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST 33113671
Total Cleared Other (1) 331,136.71

6/13/2020 1:17:11 PM Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 5,520,825.91 Account Balance
Plus Debits 3,805.46 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 5,524,631.37 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 5,524,631.37

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
05/31/2020 INT 053120 Interest FUND 42- LOGIC INTEREST

Total Cleared Other (1)

Bank Statement Register

DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Period 5/1/2020 - 5/31/2020

.yD

4
5,524,631.37 (Dw

0.00
0.00
0.00
5,524,631.37

Amount
3,805.46

3,805.46

6/13/2020 1:18:02 PM

Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX

Account Name
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND
Assets

45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment
Total Assets:
Liability
Total Liability:
Equity
45-3-1400-000 Fund Balance
Total Beginning Equity:
Total Revenue

Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

78,811.51
78,811.51

0.00

-90,940.34
-90,940.34
339,163.99
169,412.14
169,751.85

78,811.51

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 05/31/2020

78,811.51

78,811.51

6/13/2020 1:46:20 PM

Page 1 of 1



Pharr, TX

Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND

Revenue
45-4-1506-000
45-4-1999-000

Expense
45-52900-8810-003
45-52900-8820-000
45-52900-8820-003
45-52900-8841-000

Interest Revenue
TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND

Revenue Total:

365 RIGHT OF WAY
IBTC - Enviornmental
IBTC - ROW

LEGAL FEES

Expense Total:
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 05/31/2020

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
0.00 0.00 0.87 163.99 163.99 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 339,000.00 339,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 100,000.87 339,163.99 339,163.99 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 22,772.27 112,282.57 -112,282.57 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 15,017.17 45,668.57 -45,668.57 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 648.00 2,091.00 -2,091.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 3,525.00 9,370.00 -9,370.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 41,962.44 169,412.14 -169,412.14 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 58,038.43 169,751.85 169,751.85 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 58,038.43 169,751.85 169,751.85 0.00 %

6/13/2020 1:46:38 PM

Page 1 of 3




Bank Statement Register

Pool Investment
Period 5/1/2020 - 5/31/2020

Bank Statement

General Ledger

Beginning Balance 20,773.08 Account Balance 78,811.51
Plus Debits 100,000.87 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 41,962.44 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 78,811.51 Adjusted Account Balance 78,811.51
Statement Ending Balance 78,811.51
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00
CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment
Cleared Other
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
05/13/2020 MISC 053120 Miscellaneous FUND 45- WILMINGTON TRUST 100,000.87
05/31/2020 DFT0001289 Bank Draft BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW -1,000.00
05/31/2020 DFT0001290 Bank Draft BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. =3,510.38
05/31/2020 DFT0001291 Bank Draft BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. -5,166.00
05/31/2020 DFT0001292 Bank Draft BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. -6,340.79
05/31/2020 DFT0001293 Bank Draft TOP CUT LAWN CARE, INC. -648.00
05/31/2020 DFT0001294 Bank Draft BARRON, ADLER, CLOUGH & ODDO, LLP -22,772.27
05/31/2020 DFT0001295 Bank Draft ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP -2,525.00
Total Cleared Other (8) 58,038.43

6/13/2020 1:45:47 PM

Page 1 of 2



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/12/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2020-15 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2020-15 for Supplemental No. 1 to WA No. 3 for the
365 Tollway.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes __ No N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-15 — Approval of Supplemental
No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the
365 Tollway Project, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _ _ None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

/ Environmental Blanton & Associates, Inc

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2019-15

Work Authorization # 3 Supplemental # 1

Amount $0.00

Approved Work Authorizations:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2017-72 WA No. 1 IBTC ENV Class Ltr Support $ 24,990.00
2018-05 WA No. 2 IBTC Env / NEPA Clearance $702,075.94
2019-06 WA No. 3 365 Tollway NEPA Re-Eval Checklist ~ $ 8,660.00
2019-38 WA No. 4 Additional Biological Eval Support $ 24,600.00
2020-07 WA No. 5 Update Noise Report $ 20,129.50

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 131,398.00

Total Approved WA  $ 911,853.44
Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental

2019-15 WA No. 3 Supplement No. 1 $0.00

Goal and Options:
No-Cost Time Extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 911,853 .44

E. Davila, Develop Eng
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont...

Resolution No.

2020-10

Description

WA No. 6 Archaeological Mitigation Plans

WA No

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount
$ 131,398.00

2019-15

$ 131,398.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020-15

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 3 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR THE
365 TOLLWAY PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of June 2020 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at aregular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority™), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”);

WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc.
through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”);

WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial
Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;

WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique
qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates
to provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the
termination of the program manager agreement;

WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal
environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental
classification for the IBTC project;

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 — Approval of Work
Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase
the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization
No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 — Approval of Work
Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA

re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of
$8,660.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum

payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed
amount of $735,725.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological
evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the
amount of $24,600.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental
No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton &
Associates, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section |. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if
fully restated.



Section 2.

Section 3.

The Board hereby approves Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization
Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton &
Associates, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for Environmental Services
for the 365 Tollway Project hereto attached as Exhibit A.

The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental
No. 1 Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services
Agreement for the 365 Tollway Project approved hereby approved.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23™ day of
June 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 3
to the Professional Services Agreement with
Blanton & Associates, Inc. for
Environmental Services for the

365 Tollway Project



ATTACHMENT D-2

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 1
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 3
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services” hereinafter
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Authority), and Blanton & Associates, Inc. (the Consultant).

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 3 are hereby amended as follows:
PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and

shall terminate on December 31, 2020, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto.
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 3 not hereby amended are to remain in full force
and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

AUTHORITY CONSULTANT

By: By:

Name: Pilar Rodriguez Name: Don Blanton

Title: Executive Director Title: President

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Blanton & Associates, Inc.
Date: Date:

Page 1 of 1



ltem 2E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/12/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2020-16 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR A NO-COST
TIME EXTENSION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR THE IBTC PROJECT.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2020-16 for SA No. 1 to WA No. 4 for a No-Cost Time
Extension for the IBTC Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _X Yes __ No N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-16 — Approval of Supplemental
No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a No-Cost Time
Extension for Environmental Services for IBTC Project, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X _Approved _  Disapproved _ _ None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

/ Environmental Blanton & Associates, Inc

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Geo-Technical

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2019-16

Work Authorization # 4 Supplemental # 1

Amount $ 0.00

Approved Work Authorizations:

- Resolution No. Description Amount
2017-72 WA No. 1 IBTC ENV Class Ltr Support $ 24,990.00
2018-05 WA No. 2 IBTC Env / NEPA Clearance $702,075.94
2019-06 WA No. 3 365 Tollway NEPA Re-Eval Checklist ~ $ 8,660.00
2019-38 WA No. 4 Additional Biological Eval Support $ 24,600.00
2020-07 WA No. 5 Update Noise Report $ 20,129.50

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 131,398.00

Total Approved WA  $ 911,853.44
Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental

2019-16 WA No. 4 Supplement No. 1 $0.00

Goal and Options:

No-Cost Time Extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 0.00
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 911,853 .44

E. Davila, Develop Eng
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont...

Resolution No.

2020-10

Description

WA No. 6 Archaeological Mitigation Plans

WA No

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

WA No.

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount
$ 131,398.00

2019-16

$ 131,398.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020-16

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 4 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR THE
IBTC PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of June 2020 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at aregular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority™), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”);

WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc.
through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”);

WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial
Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;

WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique
qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates
to provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the
termination of the program manager agreement;

WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal
environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental
classification for the IBTC project;

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 — Approval of Work
Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase
the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization
No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 — Approval of Work
Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA

re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of
$8,660.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum

payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed
amount of $735,725.94; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological

evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the
amount of $24,600.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental No. 1 to Work
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a
no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2020-16 Supplemental
No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton &
Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section |. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization
Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton &
Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension for Environmental Services
for the IBTC Project hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental
No. 1 Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services
Agreement for the IBTC Project approved hereby approved.

*kkk*x



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23™ day of
June 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 4
to the Professional Services Agreement with
Blanton & Associates, Inc. for
Environmental Services for the

IBTC Project



ATTACHMENT D-2

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 1
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services” hereinafter
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Authority), and Blanton & Associates, Inc. (the Consultant).

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 4  are hereby amended as follows:
PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and

shall terminate on December 31, 2020, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto.
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 4 not hereby amended are to remain in full force
and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

AUTHORITY CONSULTANT

By: By:

Name: Pilar Rodriguez Name: Don Blanton

Title: Executive Director Title: President

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Blanton & Associates, Inc.
Date: Date:

Page 1 of 1



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/12/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2020-14 - APPROVAL OF PETITION REQUESTING
ANNEXATION BY AREA LANDOWNERS TO EXTEND THE EXISTING CITY LIMITS BE
INCLUDED AS PART OF THE CITY OF PHARR FOR A 215,168.03 SQUARE FOOT TRACT
OF LAND OUT OF LOT 80, BLOCK 26 AND LOT 71, BLOCK 23, RE-SUBDIVION IN SAN
JUAN PLANTATION SUBDIVISION, HIDLAGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval petition requesting annexation by landowner to extend exiting Pharr
City limits.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-14 — Approval of Petition
requesting annexation by are landowners to extend the existing city limits be included as
part of the City of Pharr for a 215,168.03 square foot tract of land out of Lot 80, Block 26
and Lot 71, Block 23, Re-subdivision in San Juan Planation Subdivision, Hidalgo County,
Texas, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved __ X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020 — 14

APPROVAL OF PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION BY AREA
LANDOWNERS TO EXTEND THE EXISTING CITY LIMITS BE
INCLUDED AS PART OF THE CITY OF PHARR FOR A 215,168.03
SQUARE FOOT TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT 80, BLOCK 26
AND LOT 71, BLOCK 23, RE-SUBDIVISION SAN JUAN
PLANTATION SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23 day of June, 2020 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act")
and a local toll project entity pursuant to Chapter 373, Texas Transportation Code (the
“Primacy Act”);

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the
"Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court
(the "County"); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the
Authority would result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"),
local governments, and the traveling public and would improve the State's
transportation system,;

WHEREAS, the Authority owns a certain 215,168.03 square foot tract of land in the San
Juan Plantation Subdivision in Hidalgo County, Texas and in the City of Pharr’s (the
“City’s”) extra territorial jurisdiction (the “Property”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to its authority in Chapter 43, Texas Local Government Code, the
City desires to annex the Property and has requested the Authority waive its right to a
development agreement;

WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority to cooperate with
the City’s annexation effort as relates to the Property and approves the petition requesting
annexation;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:



Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the
Petition Requesting Annexation by Area Landowners (attached hereto as Exhibit A) and
the Affidavit (attached hereto as Exhibit B) and submit the same to the City.

skeskeskoskosk

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 23 day of June, 2020, at
which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION BY AREA LANDOWNERS

TO THE MAYOR OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF __ PHARR , TEXAS:

The undersigned owners of the hereinafter described tract of land, which is
vacant and without residents, or on which fewer than three qualified voters reside,
hereby waive the requirement to be offered a development agreement pursuant to
Section 43.016, and petition your honorable Body to extend the present city limits so as
to include as part of the City of Pharr, Texas, the following described in the attached
Exhibit A, including a map, field notes or legal description with subdivision, lot and

block.

We certify that the above described tract of land is contiguous and adjacent to the City
of Pharr_, Texas, and that this petition is sighed and duly acknowledged by each and

every person having an interest in said land.

Signed:

Signed:

Signed:

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
; , and

, known to me to be the persons whose
names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument and each acknowledged to me that
he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this day of ,
20 .

Notary Public in and for
County, Texas.




0Z02/1T/S -2®A ZhTh 20y 956

Juswyedsq Buussuibuzg oo oy Ko e 009
» sexa] ‘Leyd Jo A1 199} 00 = youl |
N

Al MR R

O e
P e

S e

R et

o

S R

o
,..J)ifi!a“uMMM 15

AL R S R A RN
TR <SRN TTAR AR RLAGRY
Sty ALYV DA MM RUTA Y




EXHIBIT A (CONT’D)
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
OWNER: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILE AUTHORITY

TRACT 4: A 4.94 acre tract of land, more or less, out of Lot 71, Block 23, San Juan Plantation
Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas



=
YX

k. 742114
w7 0 %% o, 3 %o
8 B 9 . J0 " [ S
faohe o 100K LK 108Ac % raone ¥ ok
2z % _Eﬁz.-(}_iﬂl_l
mfe 2/@ B 1 ¢
1ok | 2 [ /6 I > e
Ed I . E
3 2n - $E soon § o W
4966 N 4 racpe QR rd0ke J00ae Yo
ssg| _sase £:1 £ stad
— 325 wod 40"
23 * 26 2 E
P | %y
§ 7785 9 o 160Ac Y2
B
7776 s008 (79 £69 L
@ ] = ]
6o
k3 N 74 3 33 31 e 3o | 29
B umre 3 nam Y wétae Y 123340 23 rone. ¥ 1otk 3
3 ~
7774 2806 % 3 Av%0 sc0 ccad
23 Agre AGW 7z
36 i3 40
2 Sk 42
) ® ‘IAﬂ)’a 8 3 3
859 20.0h¢ 10.0/A¢c.
7,
N o5 3 72
R N
3
§ 4 -
Foe [ | TR A «3’“"
) Lz 2128 ‘
o | PG [\PE 3
Awd 45 vl
9
S 56
4 a4 @ F 3 3
S 53 § 4 g g5 Y| ok
X saim w0k rrie “al
3
or78
b 8 o]
i gusc o
53 sle
;2‘
S
[ wozse Y
23
= &
o« b 62 J
™ d ¥
1a87h¢c
! 272
N
N ofs
"F 10874 3|
770
e 9% E
R mosc §

£

:x. 13/4 Ac. 51

MAP
SHOWING RE-S5UBDIVISION 0F
LOTS Iy AND &5 To 32 INCLUSIVE
oF THE
SAN JUAN PLANTATION SLBDIVISION
ouTr OoF - .
PORCIONES 7/ & 72
HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS
Seale /7= S00°

I EM.Cardy, a .suryeyar, dblfﬂ'ejy ‘certify that
subdm.r/a/r of. Lots /g gnd £

e
falz ”Jw//a fg (% % 7 574002 ind
7 5 265057 st A SRR
Eon. Zoxt
Jdrl’rynr

Svbscribed 7/7:/ Swarn # before me Uis 1oL day
of November 1926

g ot
Motary PULUE 177 ond 75 HIAaYP Covnty TExal.

) D18 1926
Ry e om

Plat Book Vol. 3 Page 3-52

&9,

)

25 =&



RE-SUBDIVISION SAN JUAN PLANTATION SUBDIVIS rog
VOL. 3, PG. 52, M.R.H.C. STA. 1279-42.29
! I o lﬂ\%-“umoo 150.00 FT R __
i | I N: 16561246, 60 |
L. LOT s8Q, { LOT 71-BLK. 23— e 1"=200" —rrTg s - =tk —
! BLK. 26 : OWNER: | ! S 81°58'23" E
¥ v I KVS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ] | P.O.B. :Mmu_ I..lwb.bmlj __l!
\ \ | A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, | PARCEL 85 P-10 h IRS2
) 1 | WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN, | STA. 1279+42. 20 | I
\ \ _ DOC. No. 1048589, O.R.H.cC. _\'_Go-oo 1 R PO, _ !
_ \ ’ | . PARCEL 65 p-1
\ " | N: 16561246. 60 247, .23 [
\ WioCN 08°35728" E 852, S8 Yo OEii000778.24  Iph WTE4T-65 171,BLK.2 s
& 1 ' 1Rs2 | | N:16561301.06 | =
i 176.41° i 677.27 = < E: 1090392, 01 ] [
p o ™ ! N.¥l. CORNER OF _ \ 1Z
\ ~ 5 M N ol LOT 71, BLK. 23, % 1E!
! o)) ol - | RE-SUBDIVISION = | \ =
\ > 8 285+00 1280400 : _ SAN JUAN [ 13.30 AC. :
\ S 2l 282 _ i : ) L ® Oy 1 PLANTATION SUBD. =
R N =g o / 56~ voL. 3, PG 52, | v
! = %_ PGL (SH 385) e N M. R.H, C. I ]
—, tlvl\L _ m _III i e e e ll*llll'ln'l‘ Lrl
4 = 121, 64 [PASTS OF BEARING— 0 oo, | dirsd SR Npssaping ! \ Al
—o s——FIRF-— ——= —.SAN JUAN mc.l....ﬂl v %..JWI!.H I 80, BLK. 26 “
||||||||||||||||| oy - - H -
....... VT T VST0BY 35708 W 8OT. 477 T | OUNTY i
\ CHR [ z 8 | w~ o Lo——- Hovrmo 0%401 __
\ g 2 ) 88€g | 4 1. g3c B AINACE H
2 _Ga A | s o 2 o2 Z—== OR W |
“e OWNER: ~ | 822 | o0& RO
../,.J 23 v | KVS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP = e 218 LU
\ ONM....M.WM. ! N A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, Q< | e8| " aon INSET
\ SBRREH WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR‘S LIEN, e | 2= S =a T
,__ L e? Nu,o./u_ “ DOC. No. 1048589, 0.R.H.C. _ S | S NOTES:
L w2 Al % a7 1. ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS
VU 2FeE N _ ] - " SOUTH COORDINATED SYSTEM (NAD 83), TEXAS
.__ 2 MW \ _lf_uo._. T72-BLK. 22 ] | L ZONE.
[} \ 4 '
: M 2. ALL DISTANCES AND COORDINATE SHOWN ARE
. = ivision REVISION : Y  BE CONVERTED TO GRID
e o Son Jton ¥ 1abiefTen SHBRvie]  FoReT Y KL TP TN By B copyCRIED, TO GHID
2y 2 L - 0.999960.
R » ADRED ACQUISITION
Existing Convenance [To Be Acquired Remainder ﬁmﬂ;oﬂ.”..v 7/24/2014 TEBLE —
Troet NoJd (5q.” F+.) [Doc. /Vol. &Pg. (5q.Ft.) LEFT o/15/201a]  Removed Acoess R. Guts
] Line ; erres
.03 |[364, 225, 61 0 Contro Re SxlEl <
65 P-10|579,393.64| 1048589 215,168 . R ——— \Engineerihg
LEGEND ., waTER VALVES aND METERS . ,guuuo\ﬂmmuoh
iiiii LOT AND PROPERTY LINES ©—~  SIGNS AND STOP SIGNS 215,168.03 SQ. FT. WA
——- — EXIST. ROW LINES @ IRRIGATION STAND P1PE
PARCEL BOUNDARY LINES v IRRIGATION VALVE
== = o= == = EXIST. EASEMENTS INSTDE PARCEL ® SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
— ——~——  EXIST. EASEMENT OUTSIDE PARCEL B coNC. STRUGTURES
— —ZZ— —  COMMON OWERSHIP LINES OB . MONUMENTS
—+—v—1~—  FENCE LINES IRS SET No. 4 REBAR HIDALGO COUNTY RECIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
[~ —— - EXIST. SWALE LINES IRF  FOUND No. 4 REBAR
i EpEE OF PAVEMENT LINES IRS1  SET No. 4 REBAR W/ CpP (RGEC) = -
[ T ~—— EDGE OF CALICHE ROAD IRS2  SEYT No. 5 REBAR W/ ANUM DISK PLAT OF SURVEY: PARCEL 65 P-10
nnnnnnnnnn EDGE OF DIRT ROAD cPs SET COTTON PICKER SPINQLE . : PHARR County: HIDALGO
—«—+—:—  SANITARY SEWER LINES B, 5B, POINT OF RESISRING T TR e ey Dist. Nome
[—n—n—~—  FIBER OPTIC LINES P.0.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT No. 4541 RCSJ No:3627-01-001|DATE: 07/21/2014
—=—=—==—  OVER HEAD POWER LINES &  POWER POLES W GUY WIRE 1/21/14 J \\‘MN &N :
o= == CULVERTS % DRAINAGE LINES PARCEL NUMBER Date: _1/24714__ Reve | Project , SH 365-SEC. 1 _w3+. No: 3 of 3
—: —+—<—  WATER LINES @ 4 Nome _

8510992-20Q



Hidalgo CAD - Property Details

Property

Account
Property ID:

Geographic ID:

Type:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location

Address:

Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:

Owner
Name:
Mailing Address:

Values

1017359

§1050-00-023-0071-03
Real

E HIGHLINE RD
X

SAN JUAN PLANTATION
5105000

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577-1633

Legal Description:

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID:

Owner ID:
% Ownership:

Exemptions:

$80,068 Ag/ Timber Use Value

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: +

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0
(=) Market Value: = $80,068
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $80,068
(-) HS Cap: - Ne)
(=) Assessed Value: = $80,068

Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  $80,068

Entity Description

CAD APPRAISAL DISTRICT
DR1 DRAINAGE DISTRICT #1

FD4 EMS DIST #04

GHD HIDALGO COUNTY
HCTR2 COUNTY - TRANSPORTATION REINVESTMENT ZONE #2 0.000000

Jcc SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

R18 ROAD DIST 18
SHD HIDALGO ISD

SST SOUTH TEXAS SCHOOL

$0
$0

Tax Rate Appraised Value

0.000000
0.105100
0.025300
0.575000

0.173300
0.000000
1.296300
0.049200

$80,068
$80,068
$80,068
$80,068
$80,068
$80,068
$80,068
$80,068
$80,068

Tax Yzar: 2020

Page 1 of 2

SAN JUAN PLANTATION LOT BLK 23 LT 71 5677.27'-
E260.01' & BLK 26 LOT 80 AN IRR TR ADJ D/D

E265.71'-N176.41' 4. 94AC NET

VOL.3 PG.52

1038083
100.0000000000%

EX-XV

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

$0
$0
S0
$0
)
S0
)
S0
$0

htto://proonaccess.hidalgoad.org/ClientDB/Pronertv.asnx?cid=1&nron id=1017359

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

5/19/2020



Hidalgo CAD - Property Details

Total Tax Rate: 2.224200

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Improvement / Building

No improvements exist for this property.

Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 AC ACREAGE 4.9400 215186.40 0.00 0.00 $80,068 $0

Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market ~ Ag Valuation  Appraised HSCap Assessed

2020 S0 $80,068 0 80,068 S0 $80,068
2019 S0 $80,068 0 80,068 S0 $80,068
2018 $0 $80,068 0 80,068 $0 $80,068
2017 S0 $80,068 0 80,068 S0 $80,068
2016 S0 $80,068 0 80,068 S0 $80,068
Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)

# DeedDate Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Deed Number
1 11/5/2015 DEED DEED HIDALGO HIDALGO 2660458

COUNTY COUNTY

REGIONAL REGIONAL

MOBILITY MOBILITY

AUTHORITY AUTHORITY

Tax Due

Property Tax Information as of 05/19/2020

Amount Due if Paid on: Ev
Year Taxing Taxable Base Base Taxes Base Tax Discount / Penalty & Attorney
Jurisdiction Value Tax Paid Due Interest Fees

Page 2 of 2

$0.00

$1,780.87

Amount
Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July 1. If you plan to submit

payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

Questions Please Call (956) 381-8466.

Waehsite version: 1.2.2.31 Database last updated on: 5/18/20209:293 PM

httn'//nranaccess hidalonad aro/ClientDR/Pranertv asnx?cid=1&nran id=1017359

@ M. Harris Computer Corporation

51972070



2019 TAX STATEMENT

T
PABLO (PAUL) VILLARREAL JR., PCC
HIDALGO COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR

POBOX 178
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78540
Certified Owner: Legal Description:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI SAN JUAN PLANTATION LOT BLK 23 LT 71
PO BOX 1766 S677.27-E260.01' & BLK 26 LOT 80 AN
PHARR, TX 78577-1633 IRR TR ADJ D/D E265.71'-N176.41' 494AC
NET
Legal Acres:  4.9400
Account No: S1050-00-023-0071-03 Appr. Dist. No.: 1017359 Parcel Address: E HIGHLINE RD
As of Date: 05/20/2020 Print Date: 05/20/2020
Market Value Appraised Assessed Capped Homesite Agricultural | Non-Qualifying
Land Improvement Value Value Value Value Market Value Value
$80,068 $0, $80,068 $80,068 $0 $0, $0 $80.068|
Taxing Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Tax
Unit Value (100%) Code Amount Value Rate
HIDALGO COUNTY $80,068| EXXV $80,068.00 $0 0.5750000 $0.00
DRAINAGE DIST #1 $80,068| EXXV $80,068.00 $0 0.1051000 $0.00
EMS DIST #4 $80,068| EXXV $80,068.00 $0 0.0253000 $0.00
SOUTH TEXAS ISD $80,068| EXXV $80,068.00 $0 0.0492000 $0.00
SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE $80,068| EXXV $80,068.00 $0 0.1733000 $0.00
HIDALGO ISD $80,068| EXXV $80,068.00 $0 1.2963000 $0.00
Total Tax: $0.00
5 Total Tax Paid todate: ____ $0.00
Exemptions: Total Tax Remaining: $0.00
EXXV PRORATED-EXXV
AMOUNT DUE IF PAID BY:
06/01/2020 13% 06/30/2020 15% 07/31/2020 18+ upto15% | 08/31/2020 19 +upto15% | 09/30/2020 20 +upto15% | 11/02/2020 21+ up to 15%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11/30/2020 22 +upto15% | 12/31/2020 23+upto15% | 02/01/2021 24 +upto15% | 03/01/2021 25 +upto15% | 03/31/2021 26+upto15% | 04/30/2021 27 +up to 15%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
School Information:
HIDALGO ISD 2019 M&O 1.0684000 I1&S 22790000 Total 1.2963000 2018 M&O 1.1700000 I&S .30000000 Total 1.4700000
4169 s

PLEASE CUT AT THE DOTTED LINE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
Print Date:  05/20/2020

PLEASE NOTE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK AND MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

PABLO (PAUL) VILLARREAL JR.,PCC
HIDALGO COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR

EDBURG, Toxas s IR A IINLIII)UIIIIJIIQHHLIIIMOIIHU"MIIIIIOIIII!W}]II

(956) 318-2157

LEXAS

$1050-00-023-0071-03 AMOUNT PAID:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORI $
PO BOX 1766

PHARR, TX 78577-1633
0001.0173590000000000




AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HIDALGO  §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned official, on this day appeared
and who are personally known to me, and first being duly sworn according

to law upon their oath, deposed and said:

"Our names are and . We
are all over eighteen (18) years of age. We reside in Hidalgo County, Texas. We are fully

competent to make this Affidavit. We have personal knowledge of the facts stated herein and they

are all true and correct.

The existing ETJ of the City of Pharr, Texas (also referred to as “Pharr”) is 3 %2 miles and is

specifically shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein for all purposes.

The undersigned constitute the real property owners of an area comprised of acres
of land and located in Pharr’s existing ETJ. This area is specifically shown and described by deed

on Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes (the “Territory).

The Territory is not within the existing ETJ of any other municipality. The undersigned further
represent that no request or development agreement has been presented to any other municipality

requesting annexation or inclusion within another municipality’s ETJ.

The undersigned acknowledge that if the Pharr's Board of Commissioners approves the
expansion of its city limits to include the Territory, this Territory, its owners, residents, and inhabitants
are entitled to enjoy all rights and privileges and be subject to all duties, obligations and limitations

of property owners, residents and inhabitants within Pharr’s city limits.

The undersigned request that the Board of Commissioners (City Commission) of the City of
Pharr, Texas annex the Territory represented by this petition pursuant to Article | Section 5(c) of the
City Charter of the City of Pharr, Texas and Chapter 43, Subchapter C-3 43.0671-43.0673 of the
Texas Local Government Code in order that the voters and owners of the Territory represented in
the petition to which this Affidavit is attached are entitled to enjoy the rights and privileges of other

citizens of the City of Pharr, Texas.



The undersigned acknowledged that if the City of Pharr, Texas annexes the Territory
represented by the petition to which this Affidavit is attached, this Territory shall be subject to and
bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions and regulations of the City of Pharr, Texas.

FURTHER AFFIANTS SAYETH NOT.

Executed on this ___day of , 2020.

Signature:
Name:
Address:

Total Acreage:

Property Description:

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to me by the said on
this day of , 2020.

Notary Public, State of Texas

My Commission Expires:



Signature:

Name:

Address:

Total Acreage:

Property Description:

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to me by the said

day of , 2020.

Notary Public, State of Texas

My Commission Expires



City of Pharr

Location Map

2

== ﬂ! I
==

1

s

JOH|

CLOSN

RETAL

A\
\
.\
\
\|

15

& SUGAR CO.

ALAMO LAN

SANTA ANNA

NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGE

HIGHWAY 281

EXHIBIT A

.

N
e’

W HIGHWAY 283
TN,
N
r,’/ \\
- < \\
— \
\,

f—-S-VAI:I:EY‘VIEW' RB—/

{org

125 Prar iy
o enwrens

ity of P, Texas
Engneening Deg wiment

9264024 (.

o

Scale:1 inch = 1,440 feet

7001400 2800 20
—

5600




Doc-2660458 =" SIERRA TITL%L{

EXHIBIT B TG/ LY Gry %

Notice of Confidentiality Rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike the
following information from this instrument before it is filed for record in the public records: your

Social Security Number or your Driver's License Number.

DEED
HCRMA ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001
HCRMA Parcel No.: 65-P10

Grantor(s), whether one or more:
KVS Family Limited Partnership, a Texas Limited Partnership

Grantor’s Mailing Address (including county):
PO Box 5790

McAllen, TX 78502

Hidalgo County

Grantee:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Grantee’s Authority:

The HCRMA is authorized under the Texas Transportation Code to purchase land and such other property
rights (including requesting that counties and municipalities acquire highway right of way) deemed necessary
or convenient to a state highway or turnpike project to be constructed, reconstructed, maintained, widened,
straightened, or extended, or to accomplish any purpose related to the location, construction, improvement,
maintenance, beautification, preservation, or operation of a state highway or turnpike project.

The HCRMA is also authorized under the Texas Transportation Code, Chapter 203 to acquire or request to be
acquired such other property rights deemed necessary or convenient for the purposes of operating a state
highway or turnpike project, with control of access as necessary to facilitate the flow of traffic and promote
the public safety and welfare on both non-controlled facilities and designated controlled access highways and

turnpike projects.

Grantee's Mailing Address (including county):
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

PO Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

Hidalgo County

Consideration:

The sum of One Hundred Ninety Four Thousand Five Hundred Twelve Dollars and Fifty Cents
($194,512.50) , (The consideration recited herein represents a settlement and compromise by all
parties as to the value of the property herein conveyed in order to aveid formal ED proceedings and
the added expenses of litigation), to Grantor in hand paid by Grantee, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and for which no lien is retained, either expressed or implied.

*

i



Doc-2660458

Property:

All of that certain tract or parcel of land in Hidalgo County, Texas, being more particularly described in the
attached Exhibit A (the “Property™).

Reservations from and Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty:

This conveyance is made by Grantor and accepted by Grantee subject to the following:
1. Visible and apparent easements not appearing of record.

2. Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines or any encroachments or any
overlapping of improvements which a current survey would show.

3. Easements, restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral
severances, and encumbrances for taxes and assessments (other than liens and conveyances)
presently of record in the Official Public Records of Hidalgo County, Texas, that affect the
property, but only to the extent that said items are still valid and in force and effect at this time.

Grantor reserves all of the oil, gas, sulfur in and under the Property but waives all rights of ingress and
egress to the surface thereof for the purpose of exploring, developing, mining or drilling for same;
however, nothing in this reservation shall affect the title and rights of the Grantee, its successors and
assigns, to take and use all other minerals and materials thereon, therein and thereunder.

Grantor is retaining title to the following improvements (“Retained Improvements”) located on the
Property, to wit:

None

Grantor covenants and agrees to remove the Retained Improvements from the Property by N/A, subject to
such extensions of time as may be granted by Grantee in writing. In the event Grantor fails, for any
reason, to remove the Retained Improvements within the time prescribed, then, without further
consideration, title to all or part of such Retained Improvements not so removed shall pass to and vest in
Grantee, its successors and assigns, forever.

Access on and off Grantor’s remaining property to and from the State highway facility shall be permitted
except to the extent that such access is expressly prohibited by the provisions set out in Exhibit “A”. Grantor
acknowledges that such access on and off the State highway facility is subject to regulation as may be
determined by the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority to be necessary in the interest of public
safety or by applicable local municipal or county zoning, platting or permitting requirements.

GRANTOR, for the Consideration and subject to the Reservations from Conveyance and the Exceptions to
Conveyance and Warranty, grants, sells and conveys to Grantee the Property, together with all and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, to have and to hold it to Grantee and Grantee’s
successors and assigns forever. Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor’s heirs, successors and assigns to Warrant
and Forever Defend all and singular the Property to Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns against
every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to the claim the same or any part thereof, except as to the
Reservations from Conveyance and the Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty.



Doc-2660458

EXECUTED on the date(s) of acknowledgement indicated below.

GRANTOR:

KVS Family Limited Partnership, a Texas Limited Partnership
Ly ardann —
By: C/é\_p
T P

Printed Name: K.V. Chowdary

Title: President, KVS Land Co., Inc.,
General Partner

Corporate Acknowledgment
State of Toxas
County of Hidalga

This instrument was acknowledged before me on September 2., 2015
by K.V. Chowdary, President of KVS Land Co., Inc. a Texas corporation, general partner
of KVS Family Limited Partnership, a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said

o corporation and limited partnership, Mﬁw .
,] 4,&/
- \
Z2 :
 iid) A

Notarvaublic's Signaturé

. DAVID CROOK
z Nortary Public, State of Texas
el Nawd My Commission Expires

“EESS SEPTEMBER 25, 2018




Doc-2660458

Page 1 of 3

County: Hidalgo Survey Date: July 21, 2014
Parcel 65 P- 10

Road: HCRMA SH365 (SEGMENT 1)
Project Limits: South McColl Road to U.S. Highway 281 (Military Road)

R.O.W. CSJ: 3627-01-001
FIELD NOTES FOR PARCEL 65 P- 10

A 215,168.03 square feet of land out of a 579,393.64 square feet tract of land out of Lot 80,
Block 26 and Lot 71, Block 23, Re-Subdivision San Juan Plantation Subdivision, Hidalgo
County, Texas, as per map recorded in Volume 3, Page 52, Map Records Hidalgo County,
Texas; Said 579,393.64 square feet tract of land is vested to KVS Family Limited Partnership,
a Texas limited partnership from F.E. & J.A. Knapp Limited Partnership, a Texas limited
partnership by virtue of a Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien dated January 22, 2002, recorded
in Document No. 1048589, Official Records of Hidalgo County, Texas. Said 215,168.03 square
feet of land being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

Commencing at a No. 4 rebar set (with a plastic cap stamped RGEC) at the Northwest corner
of Lot 71, Block 23, Re-Subdivision San Juan Plantation Subdivision; Thence, South 81
degrees 58 minutes 23 seconds East, with the North line of Lot 71, Block 23, Re-Subdivision
San Juan Plantation Subdivision, a distance of 390.03 feet to a No. 5 rebar with aluminum disk
set at the Proposed West Right of Way line of State Highway 365 for the Northwest corner of
this tract of land and the POINT OF BEGINNING;

1. THENCE, continuing South 81 degrees 58 minutes 23 seconds East, with the North line
of said Lot 71, Block 23, a distance of 260.01 feet to a No. 4 rebar set at the West Right
of Way line of San Juan Road for the Northeast corner of this tract of land;

2. THENCE, South 08 degrees 35 minutes 28 seconds West, with the West Right of Way
line of said San Juan Road, a distance of 679.83 pass a No. 4 rebar found at the
common line of said Lot 71, Block 23 and Lot 80, Block 26, continuing for a total
distance of 801.47 to a No. 4 rebar found at the North Drainage Ditch Right of Way line
of the Hidalgo County Drainage District No. One (Document No. 2124104, O.R.H.C.) for
the Southeast corner of this tract of land;

3. THENCE, South 86 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds West, with the North Drainage
Ditch Right of Way line of said Hidalgo County Drainage District No. One, a distance of
265.71 feet to a No. 5 rebar with aluminum disk set at the Proposed West Right of Way
line of said State Highway 365 for the Southwest corner of this tract of land:;

4. THENCE, North 08 degrees 35 minutes 28 seconds East, with the Proposed West Right
of Way line of said State Highway 365, a distance of 176.41 feet pass the common line
of said Lot 80, Block 26 and Lot 71, Block 23, continuing for a total distance of 853.68
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 215,168.03 square feet of land, more
or less.

= —————— == e

R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation « 130 East Park Avenue « Pharr, Texas 78577 » (956) 782-2557 Page 1



Doc-2660458

Page 1 of 3
Survey Date: July 21, 2014
Parcel 65 P- 10

Note: The Point of Beginning of this description has surface coordinates of N: 16561246.60
and E: 1090778.24; All bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Nad
83 (1993 Adj.), South Zone. All coordinates shown are surface and maybe converted to grid by
multiplying by TXDOT conversion factor of 0.99996:

I, Pablo Soto, Jr., a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do
hereby state that the above metes and bounds are true and are the result of an actual survey
- performed on the ground under my direction,

A e |

Pablo Soto, Jr. /R.P.L.S. No. 4541
Date: 07/21/14, 7/24/14,9/15/14

Revised: ¢ /?[l (’-

m
—— e e

R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation * 130 East Park Avenue * Pharr, Texas 78577 » (956) 782-2557 Page 2



Doc-2660458

. : SUDN " : : @ SINTT UILYM  ——
£ 49 & 3ON .+cm__ J357S9€ HS : 1oafoud &ww‘\\ @>um wp“wm“w oo Y3GANN T30Hvd . SINIT 3JOVNIVHO % SIUIAIND ——em e
N ! . JUIA ANQ R $310d HIMOd o SINIT MIKOS OYIH H3A0 e
o aiRa 100 Fo-kEeE o ros ‘e _o&mmv ve e o i b d S3INIT O11d0 ¥3BId —s—wu—u—]
" . STAdCH - ONINNIO3E 40 INIOJ 'B°0° SINIT HINIS AMVLINVG — e o o]
O9MVAIH :A+unod | ¥uvHd :BubN “4sig YIS ¥INIId NOLLOD L3S Sdd QYO 1HIQ 40 3903 -—m—mm e
- j v1d AS10 WIGY /M WVESH § CoN L3S ggyp avoH IDIWI 40 3903 — — —
Ol-d $9 T3YVd :A3ANNS 40 L Grou o /N wvEm b on 1y ol LS i o B
GeEsH ¥ VN OND3  gu) SINIT TWAS “ISINT ¢ — o]
ALNOHANY ALIMNEAV TYHBID1Y ALMNG3 DITYQIR ¥YEIN b 'ON L3S SuI e e .S
SININMON, &g SINIT dINSHINO NOWAOD — — 22— —]
gmo: pRNLOLS NOY T 3ouve 301Sin0 INGNESYR lSIXS — — — — |
YIOHNYI UIMIS AMVLINGS @ 13uvd J0ISNI SININGSYD “LSIXT m m e —
IATVA NOLLVOIBEL  \0, SINIT AYYONNOS 13J8Vd
T 3d1d ONVIS NOLLVOIMNI SINIT HOY “LSTXT o om i
\,yﬂ ‘14 DS £0°891°‘Gle SNIIS dOLS ONV SNOIS ~g S3NIT AL¥3JOYd ANV 107 —— — — —
nogeiodign, INOILSINDOV MOY SMILIN ONY S3ATWA W3LWK @ oo %3
e -,ubwquw 3UTT (644007 0 19°922 ‘b9¢| €0°'89L°Gl2 6858v01 P9 '£6£ ‘6L5| 0l-d §9
“2L31 ! b10Z/SL/6 -
M £5300y paAoiway THOTH I (+3°0%) “6d8 - 10N, 000 | ( *44 “DS) -
— zonimwmmww a3qqv | "'0es/ve/L ("+4 °'bS) Jspuipwey pa4Inboy 8@ 0] aoubuaAuo) Bur{six3y
*096666 °0 e
. - - . - i -U& M _0>v
40 HOLIVI GINIGNOD ¥ AS ONIATAILINN AR INIWWO3 3LVG (COHUN 3¢
0L Q3LYIANGD 38  AVW ONY 32v4¥NS NS UO14D4UD | UDNP UDS UGS 1A |IDANS-oy
mmmuzzwzmumﬁzsmgu NV SIINVLISIQ W -2 NOISIA3Y Uolsiaipang ol ———— .,
' . 1 e}
“INOZ HLNOS . - T
SVX3L°(£8 QVN) W3LSAS QILYNIQYOOI H1NOS . - | TIIIINN N18-2.L ._.Oql!l_ \ M.w B
SVX3L 3KL NO O3SV 3V SANTMYIE 1Iv ‘L A _ _ iR
=t b 9Q -,
R pa” 1 5 | "3°H"H"0 ‘68SBKOL oN 300 I VerFe™E
=N wo g lamg 3 . ‘N3] S,H0ON3A HLIA 0330 ALNVMBVA Ve B g% |
13SNI DOD | oo | >3 ‘JIHSHINLYVY Q3LINIT SWXIL ¥ M |\ 835526 |
oY &3 8 | 2.8 | o 2 d1HSY3N1HYd QILINIT ATINVS SAX | \ cﬁMc./r...
! B N1 VE0 =55 | F° S 58 vt _ -
] m_Omv)Ao.%fr n_ - ANU .0 “ ”G _ .O m = _ —’ MD F_
! T <) . .
i ! sl L b plo8 _ M_,82,58.80 S\ E —
92 "ine‘os| W.IIHW.... 10 =T~ =04 NYAR NYS - - — = —dUIF — SR T e
— - - \
_ “l . 1 ooffS¥T ot £87619  \_onryvae 10 ﬂm.ad_‘vm L\ !
= e e —————— e 2 !
- ~—
‘ _ 2HTY A ﬂ “Z ° (S9€ HS) 194 Iy T Y
= 1 25 94 *¢ 7oA ‘oY (n ./ _ g g !
Z | "08NS NOILViNYTd : —S o . ; ; . ! 4|.Jo_ - 5.|J|L|,
e 7 "ov o551 NVIC NYS Bl e 00-582( 3 - ,_
= 1, norstarqans-3u 1S {e) !
L | ‘€2 W8 ‘L 107 1O M - \
z 40 HINHOD “M'N = W N . __
[ { 10°26£0601 :3 ~ 2 . U Lpeos pred _
S | %9 iocigeyL N 2“8 Lokos i ) \zsur L27LLY L 9
. 13 B 92 "8L H =t
| OO RIPETNE oo mziosein® M iS—pmeee 3 482.,5£.80 N,y
. | rot-d'ss Ta5ed ¥ 14 oo-o.f_l\_ oo st o1 | \ \
: _ 6¢-cy+BL2] VLS I ‘N3I7 S,HOGN3A HLIM Q33 ALNVNYVA | \ !
L | 0l-d S9 7304v4 | ‘dTHSHANLUV QILINIT SYX3L V _ \ ,
ll_ h » \mm .nWm Py 1Sy1 ‘g°0°q | _ JIHSHINLYVJ owwn”o: ATINVA SAN _ .v_J.m ._
" ’ ° - \
I.JTN\III. |||||| ,002=.1 :312S " £2 *¥8-1. 107 [ w%w Loq
i e e R _ B
¥ _ 09°9pZ 19591 N | * _,
[l ¥ 1icovost oomlL\H\ o | \
mm_mu,mwﬁuuuww OCHT¥W ‘25 "9d ‘e “10A X
el -
NOISIAIQENS NOILVINVId NVAP NVS NOISIAIQENS-3




ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/15/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2020-17 — APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL UNDERWRITING
POOL FROM WHICH FINANCIAL UNDERWRITER SYNDICATES WILL BE SELECTED AND
APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY FOR
VARIOUS FINANCINGS FOR THE PERIOD COMMENCING SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of underwriting pool for the HCRMA for various financings for the
period of September 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes _ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-17 — Approval of the Financial
Underwriting Pool from which Financial Underwriter Syndicates will be selected and
approved by the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for various financings for the
period commencing September 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved ___ None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

»T

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: June 15, 2020

Re: Resolution 2020-17 — Approval of the Financial Underwriting Pool from which

Financial Underwriter Syndicates will be selected and approved by the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority for various financings for the period
commencing September 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021

Background
On October 22, 2019, the Board of Directors authorized staff to solicit Request for Proposals for

Underwriting Services as part of the process to fund long term transportation projects in the County.
The Authority received 21 responses.

Goal

As part of the financing for the 365 Tollway Project, staff is proposing a Toll Bond Issuance in late 2020
or early 2021 for approximately $150 Million. In preparation for the proposed issuance, staff
recommends that the Board of Directors approve the list of Underwriters.

The approved list will be brought back to the Board of Directors prior to the Toll Bond Issuance for
selection of an Underwriter or Syndicate of Underwriters and Senior Manager and/or Co-Managers.
Options

The Board of Directors could opt to consider any changes it deems appropriate to the list or reject all
proposals and authorize a new solicitation.

Recommendation

Based on review by this Office, Approval of Resolution 2020-17 — Approval of the Financial

Underwriting Pool from which Financial Underwriter Syndicates will be selected and approved by the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for various financings for the period commencing September
1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020 - 17

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL UNDERWRITING POOL FROM WHICH
FINANCIAL UNDERWRITER SYNDICATES WILL BE SELECTED AND
APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY FOR VARIOUS FINANCINGS FOR THE PERIOD
COMMENCING SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23" day of June 2020, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on October 22, 2019, the Board determined it was necessary for the
Authority to solicit requests for proposals to provide Underwriting Services as part of the process
to fund long term transportation projects in the County; and

WHEREAS, on December 2, 2019, the Authority received 21 responses to the Requests
for Proposals for Financial Underwriting Services and recommends the Financial Underwriting
Pool here to attached as Exhibit “A” to provided underwriting services for the Authority;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the firms, hereto attached as Exhibit A, for the
Financial Underwriting Pool to provide Financial Underwriting Services for
various financings for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the
period commencing September 1, 2020 to and ending September 30, 2021.



skeokskoskosk

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of June 2020, at which meeting
a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

FINANCIAL UNDERWRITING POOL
FOR
FINANCIAL UNDERWRITING SERVICES



HCRMA

HIDALGE COUATY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Underwriting Services - HCRMA 2019-07
Due on December 2, 2019 at 4:00 PM (CDT)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
203 W. Newcombe Ave.

Pharr, TX 78577
Date Time Received Vendor
11/25/2019 10:50 p.m. Estrada & Hinojosa
11/25/2019 1:10 p.m. Ramirez & Co.
11/26/2019 8:05 a.m. Michael Formella
11/27/2019 9:11 a.m. Kristi Gruber & Piper Jaffray
11/27/2019 11:42 a.m. Gurma Guram Kladze - Blaylock Van, LLC
11/27/2019 11:42 a.m. Danny Breaux - Frost
11/27/2019 11:42 a.m. Curt Shelmire - Stephens, Inc.
11/27/2019 11:42 a.m. Yvonne Bustamante - Hutchins Shockey Erley, Co.
11/27/2019 11:42 a.m. John Young - Wells Fargo
11/27/2019 11:42 a.m. Barclays
12/2/2019 8:05 a.m. Citigroup
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. Stifel
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. FHN Financial
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. Siebert Williams Shank & Co., LLC
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. Pingbo Zhou - Morgan Stanley
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. Kristen Olivarez Reymond James
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. Jefferies
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. Labradford Barnes - JP Morgan Securities
12/2/2019 9:07 a.m. Candace Springer
12/2/2019 9:12 a.m. BW Baird
R Dustin Traylor - RBC Capital Market - This packet was not received by the
12/3/2019 10:21 a.m. due date of 12/02/2019 (MEA). Note: shipping date is 11/27/2019




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 5A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 5A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 06/11/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 06/23/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2020-12 — APPROVAL OF ONE-YEAR EXTENSION TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES (FIRST
SOUTHWEST) TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of one year extension to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement
with Hilltop Securities Inc., (First Southwest).

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-12 — Approval of one year
extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First
Southwest) to provide financial advisory services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

»T

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: May 18, 2020

Re: Resolution 2020-12 Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional

Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest) to provide
Financial Advisory Services to the HCRMA

Background
On May 14, 2009, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a Financial Service Agreement with First

Southwest Company for a period of three (3) years. Section Ill of the Agreement contains provisions
that allow for one (1) year extensions to the agreement with First Southwest.

On July 18, 2012, August 21, 2013, May 21, 2014, June 23, 2015, May 24, 2016, May 23, 2017, May
22, 2018, and April 23, 2019; the Board of Directors approved a one-year extension to the agreement
with Hill top Securities (formerly First Southwest Company).

Goal

The Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest), is to advise the Authority regarding
financial issues affecting the Authority and its operations, including the issuance and sale of debt
obligation that may be authorized by the Authority from time to time.

The terms of the Agreement remain the same and no changes are proposed at this time.

Options
The extension may be disapproved or authorized on a month-to-month basis to allow staff to solicit a

Request for Proposals for Financial Advisory Services.

Recommendation

Based on review by this Office, Approval of Resolution 2020-12 — Approval of one (1) year extension to
the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest) to provide Financial
Advisory Services to the HCRMA is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020 - 12

APPROVAL OF ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FIRST
SOUTHWEST) TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23™ day of June 2020, by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2009 the Authority entered into a Financial Advisory Services
Agreement with First Southwest Company to advise the Authority regarding financial issues
affecting the Authority and its operations and regarding the issuance and sale of all evidence of
indebtedness or debt obligation that may be authorized and issued or otherwise created or
assumed by the Authority from time to time during the period the Agreement is in effect; and

WHEREAS, the agreement was entered into for an initial three year period with
provisions to exercise one year extensions after the three year period; and

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2012, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2013, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with Hill top Securities (formerly First Southwest Company) for one year; and

WHEREAS, on May 23, 2017, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year; and



WHEREAS, on May 22, 2018, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year;

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2019, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service
Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year;

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is necessary to exercise a one-year extension to
the Financial Advisory Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves a one (1) year extension to the Financial Advisory
Services Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) hereto attached as
Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the one (1) year extension

to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to
provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority, as approved.

okskokook

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23" day of June, 2020, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
ONE (1) YEAR EXTESNION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH
HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FIRST SOUTHWEST)
DATED
June 23, 2020

EXHIBIT B
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY
DATED
MAY 14, 2009



ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND
HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FORMERLY FIRST SOUTHWEST)
DATED MAY 14, 2009

INTIAL AGREEMENT PERIOD FOR THREE YEARS

ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR TERMS

13T EXTENSION DATED JULY 18,2012
2P EXTENSION DATED MAY 14, 2013
38D EXTENSION DATED MAY 21, 2014
4™ EXTENSION DATED JUNE 23, 2015
ST EXTENSION DATED MAY 24, 2016
6™ EXTENSION DATED MAY 23, 2017
7™ EXTENSION DATED MAY 22, 2018
8" EXTENSION DATED MAY 23, 2019

ONE YEAR EXTENSION EFFECTIVE JUNE 23, 2020

HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY
By: By:
Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman & CEO Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
By: Date:

Richard M. Ramirez, Managing Director

Date:




FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Financial Advisory Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and
between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (“HCRMA”) and First Southwest Company
effective as of the date executed by the HCRMA as set forth on the signature page hereof. First Southwest

Company shall serve as Financial Advisor (hereafter, the “Financial Advisor”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the HCRMA will have under consideration from time to time the authorization and
issuance of indebtedness in amounts and forms which cannot presently be determined and, in connection

with the authorization, sale, issuance and delivery of such indebtedness, HCRMA desires to retain an

independent financial advisor; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA desires to obtain the professional services of the Financial Advisor to
advise the HCRMA regarding financial issues affecting the HCRMA and its operations and regarding the
issuance and sale of all evidences of indebtedness or debt obligations that may be authorized and issued
or otherwise created or assumed by the HCRMA (hereinafier referred to collectively as the “Debt

Instruments”) from time to time during the period in which this Agreement shall be effective; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA solicited proposals from firms interested in providing financial advisory

services and Financial Advisor was among the respondents; and

WHEREAS, based on the representations and experience reflected in the response to the request for
qualifications submitted by Financial Advisor, the HCRMA selected Financial Advisor as the best

qualified firm to provide it with financial advisory services; and

WHEREAS, the Financial Advisor is willing to provide its professional services and its facilities as
financial advisor in connection with all programs of financing as may be considered and authorized by

HCRMA during the period in which this Agreement shall be effective.

NOW, THEREFORE, the HCRMA and the Financial Advisor, in consideration of the mutual

covenants and agreements herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, do hereby agree

as follows:



SECTION I
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Upon the request of an authorized representative of the HCRMA, the Financial Advisor agrees to
perform the financial advisory services stated in the following provisions of this Section I; and for having

rendered such services, the HCRMA agrees to pay to the Financial Advisor the compensation as provided

in Section V hereof.

A. Financial Planning. At the direction of HCRMA, the Financial Advisor shall:

1. Survey and Analysis. Conduct a survey of the financial resources of the HCRMA to

determine the extent of its capacity to authorize, issue and service any Debt Instruments
contemplated. This survey will include an analysis of any existing debt structure as
compared with the existing and projected sources of revenues which may be pledged to
secure payment of debt service and, where appropriate, will include a study of the trend of
the assessed valuation, taxing power (if applicable) and present and future taxing
requirements of the HCRMA and the counties which formed the HCRMA. In the event
revenues of existing or projected facilities operated by the HCRMA are to be pledged to
repayment of the Debt Instruments then under consideration, the survey will take into
account any outstanding indebtedness payable from the revenues thereof, additional
revenues to be available from any proposed toll rate or other user fee increases and
additional revenues, as reasonably projected by consulting engineers employed by the
HCRMA, resulting from improvements to be financed by the Debt Instruments under

consideration.

2. Future Financings. Consider and analyze future financing needs as projected by the

HCRMA’s staff and consulting engineers or other experts, if any, engaged by the HCRMA.

3. Recommendations for Debt Instruments. On the basis of the information developed by the

survey described above, the Financial Advisor’s experience, and other information
available, submit to the HCRMA recommendations regarding the Debt Instruments under
consideration, including such elements as the date of issue, interest payment dates, schedule
of principal maturities, options of prior payment, security provisions, and such other

provisions as may be appropriate in order to make the issue attractive to investors while



achieving the objectives of the HCRMA. All recommendations will be consistent with the
goal of designing the Debt Instruments to be sold on terms which are advantageous to the

HCRMA, including the lowest interest cost consistent with all other considerations.

4. Market Information. Advise HCRMA of current bond market conditions, other related

forthcoming bond issues, and general information, with economic data, which might
normally be expected to influence interest rates or bidding conditions so that the date of

sale of the Debt Instruments may be set at a favorable time.

5. Elections. In the event it is necessary to hold an election to authorize the Debt Instruments
then under consideration, the Financial Advisor will assist in coordinating the assembly of
such data as may be required for the preparation of necessary petitions, orders, resolutions,
ordinances, notices and certificates in connection with the election, including assistance in

the transmission of such data to a firm of public finance attorneys (“Bond Counsel”)

retained by the HCRMA.

B. Debt Management and Financial Implementation. At the direction of HCRMA, the Financial

Advisor shall:

1. Method of Sale. Evaluate the particular financing being contemplated, giving consideration
to the complexity, market acceptance, rating, size and structure in order to make

recommendations as to an appropriate method of sale, and:

a. If the Debt Instruments are to be sold by an advertised competitive sale, the Financial

Advisor will:
(1) Supervise the sale of Debt Instruments;

(2) Assist the staff of the HCRMA in coordinating the receipt of bids, the safekeeping

of good faith checks and the tabulation and comparison of submitted bids; and

(3) Advise the HCRMA regarding the best bid and provide advice regarding

acceptance or rejection of the bids.



b. If the Debt Instruments are to be sold by negotiated sale, the Financial Advisor will:

(1) Recommend for HCRMA’s consideration one or more investment banking firms as
managers of an underwriting syndicate for the purpose of negotiating the purchase

of the Debt Instruments.

(2) Cooperate with and assist any selected managing underwriter and their counsel in
connection with their efforts to prepare any Official Statement or Offering
Memorandum. The Financial Advisor will cooperate with and assist the
underwriters in the preparation of a bond purchase contract, an underwriter’s
agreement, and other related documents. The costs incurred in such efforts,
including the printing of the documents, will be paid in accordance with the terms
of the HCRMA’s agreement with the underwriters, but shall not be or become an
obligation of the Financial Advisor, except to the extent specifically provided

otherwise in this Agreement or assumed in writing by the Financial Advisor.

(3) Assist the staff of the HCRMA in the safekeeping of any good faith checks, to the
extent there are any such, and provide a cost comparison, for both expenses and
interest which are suggested by the underwriters, to the then current market.

(4) Advise the HCRMA as to the fairness of the price offered by the underwriters.

Offering Documents. Coordinate the preparation of the notice of sale and bidding

instructions, official statement, official bid form and such other documents as may be
required and submit all such documents to the HCRMA for examination, approval and
certification. After such examination, approval and certification, the Financial Advisor shall
provide the HCRMA with a supply of all such documents sufficient to its needs and
distribute by mail or, where appropriate, by electronic delivery, sets of the same to
prospective purchasers of the Debt Instruments. Also, the Financial Advisor shall provide
copies of the final Official Statement to the purchaser of the Debt Instruments in

accordance with the Notice of Sale and Bidding Instructions.

Credit Ratings. Make recommendations to the HCRMA as to the advisability of obtaining a
credit rating, or ratings, for the Debt Instruments and, when directed by the HCRMA,



10.

coordinate the preparation of such information as may be appropriate for submission to the
rating agency, or agencies. In those cases where the advisability of personal presentation of
information to the rating agency, or agencies, may be indicated, the Financial Advisor will
arrange for such personal presentations, utilizing such composition of representatives from

the HCRMA as may be finally approved or directed by the HCRMA..

Trustee, Paying Agent, Registrar. Upon request, counsel with the HCRMA in the selection

of a Trustee and/or Paying Agent/Registrar for the Debt Instruments, and assist in the

negotiation of agreements pertinent to these services and the fees incident thereto.

Financial Publications. When appropriate, advise financial publications of the forthcoming

sale of the Debt Instruments and provide them with all pertinent information.

Consultants. After consulting with and receiving directions from the HCRMA, arrange for
such reports and opinions of recognized independent consultants as may be appropriate for

the successful marketing of the Debt Instruments.

Auditors. In the event formal verification by an independent auditor of any calculations
incident to the Debt Instruments is required and upon receipt of authorization from the

HCRMA, make arrangements for such services.

HCRMA Meetings. When requested attend meetings of the HCRMA board of directors, its

committees, staff meetings, and other meetings pertaining to the business of the authority.

Printing. To the extent authorized by the HCRMA, coordinate all work incident to printing

of the offering documents and the Debt Instruments.

Bond Counsel. Maintain liaison with Bond Counsel in the preparation of all legal
documents pertaining to the authorization, sale and issuance of the Debt Instrument
provided that the Financial Advisor shall not authorize or direct Bond Counsel to undertake

any work without approval of the HCRMA.

. Changes in Laws. Provide to the HCRMA copies of proposed or enacted changes in federal

and state laws, rules and regulations having, or expected to have, a significant effect on the



12.

13.

14,

munpicipal bond market of which the Financial Advisor becomes aware in the ordinary
course of its business, it being understood that the Financial Advisor does not and may not

act as an attorney for, or provide legal advice or services to, the HCRMA.

Delivery of Debt Instruments. As soon as a bid or purchase agreement for the Debt

Instruments is accepted by the HCRMA, coordinate the efforts of all concerned to the end
that the Debt Instruments may be delivered and paid for as expeditiously as possible and
assist the HCRMA in the preparation or verification of final closing figures incident to the

delivery of the Debt Instruments.

Debt Service Schedule: Authorizing Resolution. After the closing of the sale and delivery

of the Debt Instruments, deliver to the HCRMA a schedule of annual debt service
requirements for the Debt Instruments and, in coordination with Bond Counsel, assure that
the paying agent/registrar and/or trustee has been provided with a copy of the authorizing

ordinance, order or resolution.

Investment of Funds. From time to time. as an incident fo the other services provided

hereunder as financial advisor, the Financial Advisor may purchase such investments as

may be directed and authorized by HCRMA to be purchased. it being understood that the

Financial Advisor will be compensated in the normal and customary manner for each such

transaction. In any instance wherein the Financial Advisor may become entitled to receive

fees or other compensation in any form from a third party with respect to these investment

activities on behalf of HCRMA. we will disclose to HCRMA the nature and, to the extent

such is known. the amount of anv such compensation so that HCRMA may consider the

information in making its investment decision. It is understood and agreed that the

Financial Advisor is a duly licensed broker/dealer and is affiliated with First Southwest

Asset Management. Inc. ("FSAMI™). a duly registered investment/advisor. HCRMA may.

from time to time. utilize the broker/dealer services of the Financial Advisor and/or the

investment advisory services of FSAMI with respect to matters which do not involve or

affect the financial advisory services referenced in this Agreement. The terms and

conditions of the engasement of the Financial Advisor and/or FSAMI to provide such

services shall be determined by mutual agreement at the time such services are requested.

SECTION II



OTHER AVAILABLE SERVICES

In addition to the services set forth and described in Section I herein above, the Financial Advisor
agrees to make available to HCRMA the following services, when so requested by the HCRMA and
subject to the agreement by HCRMA and the Financial Advisor regarding the compensation, if any, to be
paid for such services, it being understood and agreed that the services set forth in this Section II shall

require further agreement as to the compensation to be received by the Financial Advisor for such

services:

1. Exercising Calls and Refunding. Provide advice and assistance with regard to exercising any call

and/or refunding of any outstanding Debt Instruments.

Capital Improvement Programs. Provide advice and assistance in the development of any capital

]

improvements programs of the HCRMA.

3. Long-Range Planning. Provide advice and assistance in the development of other long-range

financing plans of the HCRMA.

4. Post-Sale Services. Subsequent to the sale and delivery of Debt Instruments, review the transaction

and transaction documentation with legal counsel for the HCRMA, Bond Counsel, auditors and other
experts and consultants retained by the HCRMA and assist in developing appropriate responses to

legal processes, audit procedures, inquiries, internal reviews and similar matters.

SECTION III
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective as of the date executed by the HCRMA as set forth on the
signature page hereof and, unless terminated by either party pursuant to Section IV of this Agreement,

shall remain in effect thereafter for a period of three (3) years from such date. The Parties may elect to

renew this Agreement for additional one year terms.

SECTION IV
TERMINATION



This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by the HCRMA or the Financial Advisor
upon the giving of at least thirty (30) days® prior written notice to the other party of its intention to
terminate, specifying in such notice the effective date of such termination. In the event of such
termination, it is understood and agreed that only the amounts due the Financial Advisor for services
provided and expenses incurred to the date of termination will be due and payable. No penalty will be

assessed for termination of this Agreement.

SECTION V
COMPENSATION AND EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

The fees due to the Financial Advisor for the services set forth and described in Section [ of this
Agreement with respect to each issuance of Debt Instruments during the term of this Agreement shall be
calculated in accordance with the schedule set forth on Appendix A attached hereto. Unless specifically
provided otherwise on Appendix A or in a separate written agreement between HCRMA and the
Financial Advisor, such fees, together with any other fees as may have been mutually agreed upon and all
expenses for which the Financial Advisor is entitled to reimbursement, shall become due and payable
concurrently with and contingent to the receipt of consideration for the Debt Instruments from the
purchaser.

Payments due to the Financial Advisor shall be made to:

First Southwest Company
300 West 6" Street, Suite 1940
Austin, Texas 78701
Such fees in Appendix A are for customary services provided in processing or preparing
transactions for market issuance and related customary services. HCRMA may request Financial Advisor
to provide analysis or advice which would require significant time commitment on the part of Financial
Advisor prior to a debt issuance or request work to done outside of the scope contemplated herein. In such

case, HCRMA and Financial Advisor shall negotiate a reasonable fee to be paid monthly to Financial

Advisor.

SECTION VI
COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES

1. Covenants of HCRMA.



Upon reasonable request from Financial Advisor, HCRMA will provide or cause to be
provided to Financial Advisor information relating to the HCRMA relating to matters
necessary for Financial Advisor to perform its duties hereunder. HCRMA
acknowledges that Financial Advisor shall be entitled to reasonably rely upon the

accuracy of such information provided by or on behalf of the HCRMA.

HCRMA shall indemnify and hold harmless Financial Advisor, its directors, officers,
agents and/or employees from and against any and all liability and costs (including
reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred in connection with any claims or demands for
damages of any nature whatsoever, arising from Financial Advisor’s provision of
services to HCRMA under this Agreement; provided, however, that HCRMA need not
indemnify or hold harmless Financial Advisor, its directors, officers, agents and/or
employees from actual damages directly resulting from the gross negligence or willful

misconduct of Financial Advisor, its directors, officers, agents and/or employee.

2. Covenants of Financial Advisor.

a.

Financial Advisor will not submit a bid, either independently or as a member of a
syndicate, for any issues of Debt Instruments sold by HCRMA at a negotiated sale,

competitive sale, or any other type of sale during the term of this Agreement.

All information provided to Financial Advisor by the HCRMA shall be used and
disseminated only for the purpose of providing the professional services described
herein. Financial Advisor shall not disseminate or disclose any information that the

HCRMA has identified as confidential or proprietary.

Financial Advisor shall conduct its business and affairs in compliance with all laws,
regulations and orders applicable to Financial Advisor (including, without limitation,
those related to securities laws). In performing the services described under this
Agreement, Financial Advisor acknowledges that it holds a position of trust and
confidence with the HCRMA; that the HCRMA will be relying on the expertise of
Financial Advisor; and that Financial Advisor shall perform all of its obligations in

accordance with the highest professional standards and in furtherance of the HCRMA’s



best interests. Financial Advisor shall use its best efforts so as not to permit any conflict
of interest to occur with respect to its performance under this Agreement and its

obligations under any other agreement or to any other party.

d. Upon request by the HCRMA, Financial Advisor will furnish a copy of any report that
may adversely impact the ability of Financial Advisor to perform its duties pursuant to
this Agreement (including, without limitation, reports on Forms 8-K, 10-Q and 10-K),
proxy statement, or other filing made by Financial Advisor with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, any states’ securities agency, or any national stock exchange or

quotation system.

SECTION VII
MISCELLANEOUS

1. Limitations on Liability. HCRMA hereby acknowledges and agrees that in any event regardless of

the cause of action, except for damages directly resulting from Financial Advisor’s negligence,
Financial Advisor’s total liability and obligations (including loss and expenses) for providing services
to HCRMA shall not exceed the gross amount of the fees received by Financial Advisor pursuant to
this Agreement. The limitations on liability set forth in this Agreement are fundamental elements of

the bargain between HCRMA and Financial Advisor, and the pricing for the services set forth on

Appendix A reflect such limitations.

2. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed and given effect in accordance with the laws of

the State of Texas and the venue for any proceeding shall be the County of Hidalgo.

3. Binding Effect; Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

HCRMA and the Financial Advisor, their respective successors and assigns; provided however,
neither party hereto may assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior

written consent of the other party.

4. Notices. Any notices provided under this Agreement must be sent to:

Financial Advisor:

First Southwest Company



4. Notices. Any notices provided under this Agreement must be sent to:
Financial Advisor:
First Southwest Company
300 West 6" Street, Suite 1940
Austin, TX 78701
Attn: Richard M. Ramirez
HCRMA:
Dennis Burleson, Chairman
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
510 S. Pleasantview Drive
Weslaco, TX 78596

With a copy to:

Tuggey Rosenthal Pauerstein Sandoloski Agather LLP
755 E. Mulberry, Ste. 200

San Antonio, TX 78212

Attention: Blakely Fernandez

5. Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to

the rights herein granted and obligations herein assumed. Any oral or written representations or
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect except for a subsequent
modification in writing signed by all parties hereto.
FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

By: By:

Dennis Burleson

Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer Chairman

By: Date: bﬂ; /q =~ 0&\

Richard M. Ramirez

Senior Vice President

Date: 5-;/, ’7/0?




APPENDIX A

The Transaction Fees applicable to separate series of debt issues due the Financial Advisor for issuance of all
Debt Instruments will not exceed those contained in the fee schedule as listed below.

First $5.00 per $1,000 up to
Plus $4.00 per $1,000 next
Plus $3.00 per $1,000 next
Plus $2.00 per $1,000 next
Plus $1.00 per $1,000 next

$5.000,000 or a total of $25,000
$15,000,000 or a total of $85,000
$20,000,000 or a total of $145,000
$10,000,000 or a total of $165,000
$25,000,000 or a total of $190,000

for $5,000,000 Debt Instruments

for $20,000,000 Debt Instruments
for $40,000,000 Debt Instruments
for $50,000,000 Debt Instruments
for $75,000,000 Debt Instruments

Plus $0.75 per $1,000 over $75,000,000 Debt Instruments

The charges for ancillary services, including computer structuring and official statement printing, shall be
levied only for those services which are reasonably necessary in completing the transaction and which are
reasonable in amount, unless such charges were incurred at the specific direction of the HCRMA.

The payment of Transaction Fees for financial advisory services described in Section I of the foregoing
Agreement shall be contingent upon the delivery of Debt Instruments and shall be due at the time that Debt
Instruments are delivered. The payment of charges for services described in Section II of the foregoing
Agreement shall be due and payable in accordance with the mutual agreement therefore between the Financial
Advisor and HCRMA, which agreement must be entered into prior fo the rendition of services for which
payment is requested,

The HCRMA shall be responsible for the following expenses, if and when applicable, whether they are
charged to the HCRMA directly as expenses or charged to the HCRMA by the Financial Advisor as

reimbursable expenses:

Bond counsel

Bond printing

Bond ratings

Credit enhancement

CPA fees for refunding

Official statement printing

Paying agent/registrar/trustee

Travel expenses for authorized travel
Underwriter and underwriter’s counsel

The payment of reimbursable expenses that the Financial Advisor has assumed on behalf of the HCRMA shall
NOT be contingent upon the delivery of Debt Instruments and shall be due at the time that services are
rendered and payable upon receipt of an invoice therefore submitted by the Financial Advisor.



	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item WS 1 - Review of Financing, Letting and Construction Schedule for the 365 Tollway Project

	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held May 26, 2020
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from May 9, 2020 to June 5, 2020
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for May 2020
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2020-15 – Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization #3 to Blanton and Associates, Inc. for a No-cost Time Extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2020-16 – Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization #4 to Blanton and Associates, Inc. for a No-cost Time Extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2020-14 - Approval of Petition Requesting Annexation by Area Landowners to extend the existing city limits be included as part of the City of Pharr for a 215,168.03 square foot tract of land out of Lot 80, Block 26 and Lot 71, Block 23, Re-subdivision in San Juan Plantation Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas
	Agenda Item 3B -Resolution 2020-17 – Approval of the Financial Underwriting Pool from which Financial Underwriting Syndicates will be selected and approved by the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for various financings for the period commencing September 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021
	Agend Item 5A - Resolution 2020-12 – Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority



